
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT

AUGUST 23RD, 2016 
9:30 A.M.

             

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular
session in the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown,
Texas to consider the following items:

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.
 

2. Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.
 

3. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county. 

 

4. Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 5 – 16 )

 

5.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on line item transfer for the Purchasing Department.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

From 0100.0494.004999 Miscellaneous $500

From 0100.0494.004350 Printed Materials and Binding $150

From 0100.0494.003901 Publications/Books/Periodicals 200

From 0100.0494.003900 Memberships 400.00

From 0100.0494.003120 Printer Supplies $100.00

To 0100.0494.004310 Advertising & Legal Notices $1350

 

6.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for EMS. 
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount



From 0100.0540.003010 Computer Equipment < $5000 $760.00

To 0100.0540.003011 Computer Software < $5000 $760.00

 

7.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Child Welfare.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0645.004106 Counseling Services $1,000.00

From 0100.0645.003316 Medical/Hospital $600.00

From 0100.0645.004999 Miscellanous $450.00

From 0100.0645.004109 Special Needs $300.00

From 0100.0645.004105 Foster Home Care $250.00

To 0100.0645.003305 Clothes $2,600.00

 

8.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Road and Bridge.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0200-0210-001107 Temporary Labor/Seasonal Help $25,000.00

To 0200-0210-001110 Overtime $25,000.00

 

9.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Sheriff.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0560.4210 Internet/Email $11,344.00

To 0100.0560.5700 Vehicles >$5,000 $11,344.00

 

10.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve a line item transfer for the Tax
Assessor/Collector:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0499-004350 Printed forms, books, binders $4000.00

To 0100-0499-003006 Office Equipment $3000.00

To 0100-0499-003100 Office Supplies $1000.00

 

11.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval or ratification of monthly
Treasurer's Report on Williamson County Finances for July 2016 pursuant to Texas Local Government
Code § 114.026.

 

12.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding acceptance of donation in the amount of
$1500 from Capitol Land & Livestock Trucks, Inc. pursuant to Tex. Loc. Gov't Code 81.032.

 



13.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through auction including (2) Desks, (2) Credenzas, (4) Monitors, (1) Laptop, (2) Desktops, (1)
Keyboard, (4) Mice, assorted computer cables and multiple chairs, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't Code
263.152.

 

14.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through auction including (1) 2009 Black/White Ford Crown Vic, (2) 2011 Black/White Ford Crown Vic.,
(1) 2006 White Ford F250 XCAB (complete list attached) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't code 263.152.

 

15.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through trade-in including (1) 2011 White/Red Ford F450, (3) 2012 White/Red Ford F450, (1) 2013
White/Red Ford F450 (complete list attached) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't Code 263.152.

 

16.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the revised plat for the Brushy Bend Park
Lot 95 subdivision - Pct 1

 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

17.   Discuss and take appropriate action on Resolution recognizing Shirley Merkord's service to Williamson
County for 39 and 2/3s years upon retirement and setting aside August 25, 2016 as Shirley Merkord
Day.

 

18.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
update.

 

19.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Supplemental Utility Agreement with
Seminole Pipeline for utility adjustments on CR 110 South, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 
4.

 

20.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the transfers of $8,684.62 from Bagdad Rd
(P272) to SH 29 Improvements (P217), $18,000.00 from SH 195 ROW (P149) to Reagan Blvd IV
(P196), $5,000.00 from SH 195 (P149) to RM 620 Interim Improvements (P167), $60,000.00 from SH
195 ROW (P149) to Chandler Road Expansion (P255), $52,000.00 from SH 195 (P149) to SH 29
Improvements (P217), $50,000.00 from SH 195 ROW (P149) to CR 245 (P273), and $255,000.00 from
SH 195 ROW (P149) to Tradesman Drive/UPRR Crossing (P263). 

 

21.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Williamson
County Expo Project; Change Order # 15 in the amount of $16,922.00 for replacing the downspouts at
the Existing Arena, which was executed by Dale Butler pursuant to the previous grant of authority
under Section 262.031 of the Local Government Code.

 

22.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Letter Agreement with Beverly Clement, Katherine
Clement and Marilyn Clement regarding drainage improvements to CR 351. 

 

23.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Bradley and Marian
Cockrum for Right of Way needed on CR 111. (Parcel 20)

 

24.   10:00 a.m. Hold Public Hearing for changing the street name CR 457 to Hardi Rd. PCT 4
 

25.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the name change of CR 457 to Hardi Rd. PCT 4
 



26.   10:00 a.m. Hold Public Hearing for changing a portion of FM 685 from the city limits of Hutto to SH 130
to Chris Kelley Blvd. PCT 4

 

27.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the name change of FM 685 from the city limits of
Hutto to SH 130 to Chris Kelley Blvd. PCT 4.

 

28.   Discuss and take appropriate action on ordering the general election to be held November 8, 2016.
 

29.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the appointment of election Judges and
Alternate Judges to serve for a one year term beginning September 1, 2016 and ending August 31,
2017.

 

30.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action for establishing the Central Counting Station and
appointment of officers to serve at the Central Counting Station for the election to be held on
November 8, 2016.

 

31.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the submission of a grant provided through the
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality for the Williamson County Local Emergency Planning
Committee (LEPC), administered by the Office of Emergency Management, in the amount of
$140,769.00. The request is for a 12 month grant funded position to analyze and plan for chemical
emergencies, software to analyze threats and risk, and a rugged laptop.

 

32.   Discuss, consider, and approve the County Judge authorization to sign the updated Williamson County
Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) Roster. 

 

33.   Discuss 2016-2017 Budget.
 

34.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the FY16/17 Budget Order.
 

35.   Discuss and take action to add an Accountant II position to the County Auditor's Office effective
September 1, 2016.

 

36.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenues for CAMPO.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.370510 CAMPO 6082.62

 

37.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for the County Auditors Office.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0495.001100 Salaries 4290.30

0100.0495.002010 FICA 328.21



0100.0495.002020 Retirement 549.59

0100.0495.002030 Insurance 700.00

0100.0495.002050 Workers Comp 214.52

 

38.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a contract with Brycomm, LLC for a fiber-optic cable
maintenance contract (DIR-SDD-1901)

 

39.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding IFB # 1607-101 Milling & Overlay Ronald
Reagan Blvd to the lowest and best bidder Lone Star Paving as recommended by Williamson County
Road & Bridge.

 

40.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on extending annual policy for Third Party Liability,
Corrective Action and Clean-up Costs for the Storage Tank Pollution with Commerce And Industry
Insurance Company for Fleet Services.

 

41.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding Bid 1606 098, Lease 227 Acres Agricultural
Land at Blackland County Park to the best, highest bidder, Mr. Ross Emory Stromberg, Jr. for a total
annual lease amount of $20,500.00.

 

42.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the renewal of Mal-Practice Insurance,
Quote 1509-009, for the same pricing, terms and conditions as the existing Contract for the term of
October 1, 2016 - September 30, 2017, with Extraco Banks.

 

43.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the renewal of Metal Beam Guard Fence,
Contract 1507-002, for the same pricing, terms and conditions as the existing Contract, but with the
addition of an updated Work Plan (Attachment A) to include two additional road locations as well as
On-Call Services for five additional roads, for the term of September 8, 2016 - September 7, 2017 with
RHB Construction.

 

44.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving purchase of precast box culverts per
Buyboard Contract 462 14 between Williamson County Road and Bridge and Fiquay for a total
purchase amount of $84,274.00.

 

45.   Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for the Debt Service Fund:
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0600.0600.006621 06 Unlimited Tax Refunding-Int $4,196.91

To 0600.0600.004098 Pmt to Refunding Escrow Agent $2,623.66

To 0600.0600.006638 14 Limited Park Bonds-Int $1,573.25

 

46.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenue for the Debt Service Fund:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0600.0000.370400 Proceeds fm Bond/CO Issuances $37,980,000.00



0600.0000.370401 Premium fm Bond/CO Issuances $6,616,600.65

 

47.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for the Debt Service Fund:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0600.0600.004098 Pymt to Refunding Escrow Agent $44,134,898.33

0600.0600.004099 Bond Issuance Cost $461,702.32

 

48.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenues for Park Donations.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.367403 Park Donations $366.00

 

49.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment acknowledge
additional expenditures for Park Donations:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0510.003670 Use of Donations $366.00

 

50.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenues for Sheriff's Office Donations:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.367400 Donations $452.31

 

51.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for the Use of Victim's Assistance Donations:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0560.003671 V.A. Donations $452.31

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION



EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding
Economic Development Negotiations)."

 

52.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Discuss Kaufman Loop.
e) Discuss Project Deliver
f) Project Fiji
g) Leander Medical Center
h) Leander/Reagan TIRZ

 

53.   Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by
third parties
a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for SH 195 
b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 project.
c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
d) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: SW Bypass
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Neenah Blvd.
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Tradesman Park.
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 258
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Inner Loop.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
m) Discuss the acquisition of real property for DB Wood Rd. (Sneed Loop)
n) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests on CR 240. 
o) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
p) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Bill Pickett Trail.
q) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Arterial H
r) Discuss the acquisition of easements on the Forest North project.
s) Discuss potential acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
t) Discuss utilities for CR 305 at IH 35 and Reagan at IH35 projects.
u) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
v) Discuss the acquisition of easement interests for CR 351.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss the proposed sale of portion of county property on Inner Loop opposite Maintenance
Building.
c) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way



c) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way
d) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd
e) Discuss abandonment of CR359. 
f) Discuss proposed sale of an easement to Enterprise Crude Pipeline LLC.

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
 

54. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
f) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
g) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
h) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
i) Appeal of IRS Proposed Worker Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013;
and Payment of Disputed Employment Taxes Pending Appeal
j) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 – 2015
k) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
l) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families
m) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
n) Legislative changes to firearms laws and possession of firearms on county property
o) Civil Action No. A-14-CV-986-DAE, Walter Chad Troutman v. Williamson County and its Sheriff’s
Department, In The United States District Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
p) LCRA’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited
to filing as an intervenor.
q) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.
r) Labor and employment law review of Employee Policy Manual provisions and amendments.
s) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
t) Discuss subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred during the County’s contract with
Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).
u) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.
v) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division
w) Cause No. 3SC-15-0150, Saturn v. Estate of Billy Maddox et al et al, In The Justice Court, Precinct 3,
Williamson County, Texas
x) Discuss damage claim from Southwest Milam Water Supply Corporation.
y) Suit for declaratory judgment by the County Attorney’s Office on behalf of Emergency Services to
challenge the Attorney General’s ruling in AG Letter Ruling No. OR2016-14927.

 

55. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of
Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not limited to conducting
deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials
(Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

 



56. Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or devices in
relation to the Williamson County Justice Center (Executive Session as per Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.076).

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
 

57. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.
 

58. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.
 

59. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
f) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
g) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
h) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
i) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
j) Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding possible appeal of IRS Proposed Worker
Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013; and approval of payment of disputed
employment taxes pending appeal
k) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 – 2015
l) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
m) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families
n) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
o) Action regarding legislative changes to firearms laws, to include but not be limited to the adoption and
implementation of regulations and policies relating to the possession of firearms on and within Williamson
County property and facilities.
p) Civil Action No. A-14-CV-986-DAE, Walter Chad Troutman v. Williamson County and its Sheriff’s
Department, In The United States District Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
q) LCRA’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited
to filing as an intervenor.
r) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.
s) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
t) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the handling, including but not limited to, the
negotiating and approval of settlement offers, of subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred
during the County’s contract with Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).
u) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.
v) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division
w) Cause No. 3SC-15-0150, Saturn v. Estate of Billy Maddox et al et al, In The Justice Court, Precinct 3,
Williamson County, Texas
x) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding damage claim from Southwest Milam Water
Supply Corporation.
y) Suit for declaratory judgment by the County Attorney’s Office on behalf of Emergency Services to
challenge the Attorney General’s ruling in AG Letter Ruling No. OR2016-14927.



 

60. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or employees,
including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews of department
heads and appointed officials.

 

61. Comments from Commissioners.
 

_________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the ______ day of ________, 2016 at ________ and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   5.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

line item transfer to cover advertisement for remainder of the FY
Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on line item transfer for the Purchasing Department.

Background
This LIT is to cover advertisement for competitive bidding and auctions through for the remainder of FY2016.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

From 0100.0494.004999 Miscellaneous $500

From 0100.0494.004350 Printed Materials and Binding $150

From 0100.0494.003901 Publications/Books/Periodicals 200

From  0100.0494.003900 Memberships 400.00

From 0100.0494.003120 Printer Supplies  $100.00

To 0100.0494.004310 Advertising & Legal Notices $1350

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/15/2016 09:52 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 08/15/2016 03:47 PM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 08/11/2016 04:37 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/15/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   6.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

WCEMS Philips Event Review Pro upgrade
Submitted For: Kenny Schnell  Submitted By: Kenny Schnell, EMS
Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for EMS. 

Background
This is a request to move funds from computer hardware to computer software for an upgrade to our Philips Cardiac
monitors allowing improved event pro review by Clinical Practices. This rich clinical information will drive patient
care and provide improved reporting/analytics resulting in better outcomes. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0540.003010 Computer Equipment < $5000 $760.00

To 0100.0540.003011 Computer Software < $5000 $760.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/17/2016 11:40 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 08/17/2016 11:44 AM
Form Started By: Kenny Schnell Started On: 08/17/2016 07:26 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/17/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   7.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Child Welfare Fund Line Item Transfer 08-23-2016
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Child Welfare.

Background
Funding request to pay for additional clothing needs.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0645.004106 Counseling Services $1,000.00

From 0100.0645.003316 Medical/Hospital $600.00

From 0100.0645.004999 Miscellanous $450.00

From 0100.0645.004109 Special Needs $300.00

From 0100.0645.004105 Foster Home Care $250.00

To 0100.0645.003305 Clothes $2,600.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/17/2016 02:19 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 08/18/2016 10:18 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 08/17/2016 01:28 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   8.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Road and Bridge
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Road and Bridge.

Background
This transfer is necessary in order to continue to meet customer service expectations with the neighborhood street
resurfacing program. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0200-0210-001107 Temporary Labor/Seasonal Help $25,000.00

To 0200-0210-001110 Overtime $25,000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/17/2016 02:04 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 08/18/2016 10:19 AM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 08/17/2016 01:44 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   9.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Peggy Braun, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Sheriff.

Background
The requested transfer is to complete the rigout of the Narcotic's Division vehicle. This will include the in-car
camera system, as well as all required emergency equipment.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0560.4210 Internet/Email $11,344.00

To 0100.0560.5700 Vehicles >$5,000 $11,344.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 10:12 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 08/18/2016 10:28 AM
Form Started By: Peggy Braun Started On: 08/18/2016 09:50 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   10.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Line item transfers from printed forms, books, binders
Submitted For: Deborah Hunt  Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve a line item transfer for the Tax Assessor/Collector:

Background
We are requesting this transfer to replace several calculators and printers due to age as well as needing additional
office supplies. The tax office would like to purchase a laminator with the accessories to use for various signs that
are required by State law to be posted. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0499-004350 Printed forms, books, binders $4000.00

To 0100-0499-003006 Office Equipment $3000.00

To 0100-0499-003100 Office Supplies $1000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 12:09 PM
Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 08/18/2016 11:40 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   11.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Treasurer Finance Report July 2016
Submitted For: Jerri Jones  Submitted By: Jerri Jones, County Treasurer
Department: County Treasurer
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval or ratification of monthly Treasurer's Report
on Williamson County Finances for July 2016 pursuant to Texas Local Government Code § 114.026.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
2016 July TR

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/17/2016 11:38 AM
Form Started By: Jerri Jones Started On: 08/16/2016 03:51 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/17/2016 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   12.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Acceptance of Donation
Submitted By: Melissa Goins, J.P. Pct. #3
Department: J.P. Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding acceptance of donation in the amount of $1500 from
Capitol Land & Livestock Trucks, Inc. pursuant to Tex. Loc. Gov't Code 81.032.

Background
Funds will be used to assist in the training and development of our JP3 Teen Court Program which includes but is
not limited to the following: Incentives and rewards for participants who successfully complete Teen Court.
Incentives and rewards for volunteers who participate with Teen Court. Scholarships for volunteers with Teen
Court. Sponsored functions and activities for the Teen Court participants to include trainings and
ceremonies/banquets before, during and after the Teen Court school calendar year. Travel and training related
costs for Teen Court Team members. Any other related expenses to support the Teen Court Program not
specifically covered.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/17/2016 11:39 AM
Form Started By: Melissa Goins Started On: 08/15/2016 02:29 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/17/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   13.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Asset Transfer
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through auction
including (2) Desks, (2) Credenzas, (4) Monitors, (1) Laptop, (2) Desktops, (1) Keyboard, (4) Mice, assorted
computer cables and multiple chairs, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't Code 263.152.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Transfer

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 10:35 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 08/18/2016 08:41 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   14.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Asset Transfer
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through auction
including (1) 2009 Black/White Ford Crown Vic, (2) 2011 Black/White Ford Crown Vic., (1) 2006 White Ford F250
XCAB (complete list attached) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't code 263.152.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Transfer

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 11:24 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 08/18/2016 10:38 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   15.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Asset Transfer
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through trade-in
including (1) 2011 White/Red Ford F450, (3) 2012 White/Red Ford F450, (1) 2013 White/Red Ford F450 (complete
list attached) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't Code 263.152.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Transfer

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 11:24 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 08/18/2016 10:57 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   16.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the revised plat for the Brushy Bend Park Lot 95
subdivision - Pct 1
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Katheryn Cromwell, Unified Road

System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the revised plat for the Brushy Bend Park Lot 95
subdivision - Pct 1

Background
This plat consists of two single-family lots and no new public roads. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Brushy Bend Park Lot 95

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/17/2016 02:04 PM
Form Started By: Katheryn Cromwell Started On: 08/17/2016 12:39 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/17/2016 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   17.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Recognition of Shirley Merkord upon retirement 39.66 years
Submitted For: Nancy Rister  Submitted By: Nancy Rister, County Clerk
Department: County Clerk
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on Resolution recognizing Shirley Merkord's service to Williamson County for
39 and 2/3s years upon retirement and setting aside August 25, 2016 as Shirley Merkord Day.

Background
As we have done in the past with Dorothy Fischer's retirement and naming a particular day for her, Shirley Merkord
is one of the county's longest tenured employees at 39 2/3 year. She started on January 1, 1977. She worked for
County Clerk Cervenka, Boydston, Bizell and the current clerk Nancy Rister.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/17/2016 11:40 AM
Form Started By: Nancy Rister Started On: 08/17/2016 11:18 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/17/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   18.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Rebecca Clemons 07/13/2016 03:39 PM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 07/11/2016 01:57 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/13/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   19.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

CR 110 South Supplemental Utility Agreement
Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Supplemental Utility Agreement with Seminole Pipeline
for utility adjustments on CR 110 South, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner  Pct. 4.

Background
Seminole Pipeline has existing facilities, which are in conflict with the proposed construction. The Supplemental
Agreement is necessary to reimburse Seminole Pipeline an additional $307,032.00 for costs associated with
construction of a pair of concrete protection slabs over a second pipeline. The total cost of the reimbursement is
$657,771.00, with 100% being reimbursed by the County.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CR 110 S Seminole Suppl Utility Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 11:24 AM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 08/17/2016 10:49 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   20.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

2006 Road Bond Transfers 
Submitted By: Jaime Aleman, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the transfers of $8,684.62 from Bagdad Rd (P272) to
SH 29 Improvements (P217), $18,000.00 from SH 195 ROW (P149) to Reagan Blvd IV (P196), $5,000.00 from SH
195 (P149) to RM 620 Interim Improvements (P167), $60,000.00 from SH 195 ROW (P149) to Chandler Road
Expansion (P255), $52,000.00 from SH 195 (P149) to SH 29 Improvements (P217), $50,000.00 from SH 195
ROW (P149) to CR 245 (P273), and $255,000.00 from SH 195 ROW (P149) to Tradesman Drive/UPRR Crossing
(P263). 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Memo 2006 RB Transfers 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 11:40 AM
Form Started By: Jaime Aleman Started On: 08/18/2016 11:27 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 



1508 S. Lamar Blvd. 

Austin, Texas 78704 

(512) 445-7074 voice 

(512) 445-7064 fax 

Prime Strategies, Inc. 

Memo 

To: Jaime Aleman, Williamson County Auditor’s Office 

 Pam, Navarrette, Williamson County Auditor’s Office 

From: Michael J. Weaver 

Date: 8/18/2016 

Re: 2006 Road Bond Project Budget Adjustments 

Please make the following budget adjustments to FY2006 Road Bond projects, including 
closing out certain projects. 

 Close and move $8,684.62 from P-272 Bagdad Rd to P-217 SH 29 Improvements 

 Move $18,000.00 from P-149 SH 195 ROW to P-196 Reagan Blvd. Phase IV and 
close P-196 

 Move $5,000.00 from P-149 SH 195 ROW to P-167 RM 620 Interim Improvements 
and close P-167 

 Move $60,000.00 from P-149 SH 195 ROW to P-255 Chandler Road Expansion 

 Move $52,000.00 from P-149 SH 195 ROW to P-217 SH 29 Improvements to close 
P-217 

 Move $50,000.00 from P-149 SH 195 ROW to P-273 CR 245 and close P-273 

 Move $255,000.00 form P-149 SH 195 ROW to P-263 Tradesman Drive/UPRR 
Crossing and close P-263 

 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

 

Cc: Robert B. Daigh, P.E., Senior Director of Infrastructure 
 Christen Eschberger, P.E., HNTB 
 Marie Walters, PSI 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   21.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Williamson County Expo Center P418 - Change Order 15
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Williamson County Expo
Project; Change Order # 15 in the amount of $16,922.00 for replacing the downspouts at the Existing Arena, which
was executed by Dale Butler pursuant to the previous grant of authority under Section 262.031 of the Local
Government Code.

Background
On February 17, 2015, the Williamson County Commissioners Court granted Williamson County Facilities Project
Manager Dale Butler with general authority to approve change orders for the Agreement for Construction Services
with Flintco, LLC in relation to the Williamson County Expo Project for any increase in costs up to a total maximum
amount of $30,000.00 in accordance with Section 262.031 of the Local Government Code – Changes in Plans and
Specifications. This report is being provided for purposes of notifying the court of such change order and to place it
in the minutes of the Commissioners Court.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Expo - Change Order 15
Expo Budget Summary

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 10:31 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 08/18/2016 10:27 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 











ITEM ORIGINAL 
BUDGET

 CURRENT 
ESTIMATES 

 Delta 
"Savings" 

 Invoiced to 
Date 

A/E $867,750.00 (867,750.00)$               $0.00 $761,655.73

SOFT COST $622,113.50 (211,078.48)$               $411,035.02 $142,300.83
GMP (SEE GMP BALANCES ON 
SHEET 2) $10,978,073.00 (10,497,443.00)$         $480,630.00 $7,674,172.00

SUBTOTALS $12,467,936.50 (11,576,271.48)$         $891,665.02 $8,578,128.56



Spec 
Section / 

Bid 
Description of Work / Subcontractor / Supplier / Vendor / Specification 

Section
Original 

Contract Value
Schedule of 

Values 
Breakdown

Subcontract 
Change Orders

$1,125,458.00
PCO#011 - Transfer to Owner Contingency ($500,000.00)
PCO#020 - Transfer to Owner Contingency ($400,000.00)

OCO#013 Steel, Concrete, Drywall and Lighting Revisions ($15,108.00)
OCO#014 Fence Revisions, Added Concrete Topping, etc. ($5,549.00)

$1,125,458.00 $0.00 ($920,657.00)
$1,125,458.00 $204,801.00

$253,228.00
PCO#011 - Transfer from CM Contingency $500,000.00

OCO#001 PCO#012 - Alt#3 Earthwork ($24,970.00)
OCO#002 PCO#014 - Early Scopes of Alt#1, Alt#3, Alt#10, Add Elec per RFI 027 ($489,051.00)
OCO#004 PCO#017 - Added Propane Tanks & Bollards ($14,579.00)
OCO#004 PCO#018 - Concrete Protection ($2,000.00)
OCO#004 PCO#019 - Bleacher & Concrete Removal ($12,860.00)

PCO#020 - Transfer from CM Contingency $400,000.00
OCO#004 PCO#021 - Alt#1, Alt#3 Buyout Competion ($399,182.00)
OCO#006 Alt#19 LEDs & Additional AV Scope Over GMP ($162,409.00)
OCO#007 Electrical Upgrades ($15,225.00)
OCO#008 NOT ACCEPTED $0.00
OCO#009 Accept Fall Protection Scope Removal and Added Rain Days $0.00
OCO#010 Additional Concrete at South End of Existing Arena ($7,316.00)

$253,228.00 $0.00 ($227,592.00)
$253,228.00 $25,636.00

$491,953.00
PCO#010 - Removal of 6 Trees ($2,500.00)
PCO#014 - Light Pole Credit per RFI 029 $1,970.00

OCO#003 PCO#015 - Earthwork Credit per RFI 035 & 041 $12,513.00
OCO#005 PCO#023 - Additional Traffic Rated Pull Boxes ($4,759.00)
OCO#005 PCO#024 - Removal of Light Pole per RFI 062 ($673.00)
OCO#007 Added Scope through ASI 005 ($58,207.00)
OCO#010 PEMB Roof Modifications at Covered Penning ($48,774.00)
OCO#011 Additional Scope for RFI's and ESI 005 ($29,358.00)

Footing Mix Allowance Balance $24,901.00
Paving Specialities Balance ($1,879.00)

OCO#012 Paint Existing Arena Structure and Misc. ($68,925.00)
OCO#013 Steel, Concrete, Drywall and Lighting Revisions ($18,485.00)
OCO#014 Lighting Controls Credit $1,349.00
OCO#014 Fence Revisions, Added Concrete Topping, etc. ($48,933.00)

$491,953.00 $0.00 ($241,760.00)
$491,953.00 $250,193.00

Future Buyout Delta - THIS AMOUNT WILL FLUCTUATE AS BUYOUT PROGRESSES

Future Buyout Delta - Subtotal
Future Buyout Delta - Total

GMP BALANCES

Construction Manager's Contingency

Construction Manager Contingency - Subtotal
Construction Manager Contingency - Total

Owner's Construction Contingency

Owner's Construction Contingency - Subtotal
Owner's Construction Contingency - Total



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   22.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

CR 351- Letter Agreement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Letter Agreement with Beverly Clement, Katherine Clement and
Marilyn Clement regarding drainage improvements to CR 351. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Clement Letter Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 10:18 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 08/18/2016 10:08 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   23.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

CR 111 Contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Bradley and Marian Cockrum for
Right of Way needed on CR 111. (Parcel 20)

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Cockrum Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 10:18 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 08/18/2016 10:16 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 

































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   24.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Public Hearing for Name Change of CR 457 to Hardi Rd
Submitted By: Teresa Baker, Information Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
10:00 a.m. Hold Public Hearing for changing the street name CR 457 to Hardi Rd. PCT 4

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Hardi Rd

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/15/2016 02:37 PM
Form Started By: Teresa Baker Started On: 08/15/2016 01:17 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/15/2016 



CITY of
COUPLAND

S SH 95

FM 1660

HERRIN ST

HOXIE ST

POWELL ST

S SH 95

FM 1660

Hardi Rd (CR 457)

CR 457/Hardi Road Street Renaming

This map is a schematic intended only for casual purposes; 
do not rely on the accuracy of any details without 
independently confirming them.

´0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000
Feet



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   25.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Action Item for CR 457 road name change
Submitted By: Teresa Baker, Information Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the name change of CR 457 to Hardi Rd. PCT 4

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/15/2016 02:37 PM
Information Technology (Originator) Teresa Baker 08/15/2016 02:59 PM
Form Started By: Teresa Baker Started On: 08/15/2016 01:24 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/15/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   26.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Public Hearing for Name Change of FM 685 to Chris Kelley Blvd
Submitted By: Teresa Baker, Information Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
10:00 a.m. Hold Public Hearing for changing a portion of FM 685 from the city limits of Hutto to SH 130 to Chris
Kelley Blvd. PCT 4

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Chris Kelley Blvd

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/15/2016 02:37 PM
Form Started By: Teresa Baker Started On: 08/15/2016 01:26 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/15/2016 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   27.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Action Item for Road Name Change of FM 685 to Chris Kelley Blvd
Submitted By: Teresa Baker, Information Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the name change of FM 685 from the city limits of Hutto to SH
130 to Chris Kelley Blvd. PCT 4.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/15/2016 02:37 PM
Information Technology (Originator) Teresa Baker 08/15/2016 02:59 PM
Form Started By: Teresa Baker Started On: 08/15/2016 01:28 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/15/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   28.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

order general election to be held on november 8 2016
Submitted For: Chris Davis  Submitted By: Kay Eastes, Elections
Department: Elections
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on ordering the general election to be held November 8, 2016.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Order of Election

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 09:45 AM
Form Started By: Kay Eastes Started On: 08/16/2016 04:17 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 



ORDER OF GENERAL ELECTION 
 
 

An election is hereby ordered to be held on Tuesday, November 8, 2016, in Williamson County, Texas for 
the purpose of electing the following county and precinct officers as required by Article XVI, Section 65 of 
the Texas Constitution. 
 
 District Attorney 
 Judge, County Court at Law No. 2 (Unexpired Term) 
 County Attorney 
 Sheriff 
 County Tax Assessor-Collector 
 County Commissioner, Precinct 1 
 County Commissioner, Precinct 3 
 Constable, Precinct 1 
 Constable, Precinct 2 
 Constable, Precinct 3 
 Constable, Precinct 4 
 
Early voting by personal appearance will be conducted at these full-time locations: 
 

Main Location:  Williamson County Inner Loop Annex, 301 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown  

 
Branch Locations: 
Georgetown ISD Administration Building, 603 Lakeway Drive, Georgetown 

Parks & Recreation Administration Building, 1101 N. College Street, Georgetown  

Cowan Creek Amenity Center, 1433 Cool Spring Way, Georgetown 

Baca Senior Center, 301 W. Bagdad Street, Building 2, Round Rock 

Round Rock Randalls, 2051 Gattis School Road, Round Rock 

Brushy Creek Community Center, 16318 Great Oaks Drive, Round Rock 

J.B. and Hallie Jester Annex, 1801 E. Old Settlers Boulevard, Round Rock 

Anderson Mill Limited District, 11500 El Salido Parkway, Austin 

McNeil High School Performing Arts Center, 5800 McNeil Drive, Austin 

Cedar Park Public Library, 550 Discovery Boulevard, Cedar Park 

Cedar Park Randalls, 1400 Cypress Creek Road, Cedar Park 

Pat Bryson Municipal Hall, 201 N. Brushy Street, Leander 

Hutto ISD Administration Building, 200 College Street (Back entrance, Hutto) 

Taylor City Hall, 400 Porter Street, Taylor 

 
Dates and Times for Full-Time Locations: 
 
Monday, October 24 through Friday, November 4:  7:00 am to 7:00 pm  
Sunday, October 30:  12:00 pm to 6:00 pm 
 
Applications for ballot by mail shall be mailed to: 
 
 Early Voting Clerk 
 P. O. Box 209  
 Georgetown, TX  78627  
 
An Application for Ballot by Mail with the voter's original signature can be scanned and submitted via e-mail 
to bbm@wilco.org. 
 
Completed and signed FPCAs can be submitted via email to fpca@wilco.org  

Applications for ballots by mail must be received no later than the close of business on October 28, 2016. 

Federal postcard applications must be received no later than the close of business on October 28, 2016.   

 
SIGNED this the _______ day of August, 2016. 
    
 
______________________________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 
 
 

mailto:bbm@wilco.org?subject=BBM%20Application
mailto:fpca@wilco.org


   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   29.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

appointment of election judges and alternate judges for term 9 1 2016 thru 8 31 2017
Submitted For: Chris Davis  Submitted By: Kay Eastes, Elections
Department: Elections
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the appointment of election Judges and Alternate Judges
to serve for a one year term beginning September 1, 2016 and ending August 31, 2017.

Background
Pursuant to Texas Election Code Chapter 32, Appointment of Election Judges, the county chairs of the Republican
Party and Democratic Party have provided names for Judges and Alternate Judges to serve as election offiicials for
the elections being held on November 8, 2016. Attached is the list of names proposed for Commissioners Court
consideration and, if approved, appointment of these individuals to serve in their capacities as election day Judges
and Alternate Judges on November 8, 2016.

In preparation for the November 8th Presidential Election, the Williamson County Elections Department is looking to
expand its Student Election Clerk program over past years’ efforts. Students that are selected to be Election Clerks
and complete the 3-hour training will be paid $10/hr. for training and hours worked on Election Day (11/8/16).

To effectively promote the program to the largest audience, the attached flyer has been forwarded to the
government/history department heads of the various school districts within Williamson County. We’ve found that in
past election cycles, student election clerks have readily adapted to the poll worker procedures at a polling place.
They’ve also quickly assumed assistance roles with both the electronic poll book laptops, as well as the electronic
voting machines.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Order Approve Appt of J_AJ
student election clerk flyer

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 09:45 AM
Form Started By: Kay Eastes Started On: 08/16/2016 04:43 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 



Appointment of Judge and Alternate Judge for Joint General and Special Elections 

                                                                            November 8, 2016

Vote Center Appt. Party Last Name First Name

Anderson Mill Limited District J D Derryberry Shirley

11500 El Salido Parkway, Austin AJ R Stoddard E. Reed

Bethany United Methodist Church J D Adair Dwight

10010 Anderson Mill Road, Austin AJ R Josey Jack

Gateway Church J D Shanks John

7104 McNeil Drive,  Austin AJ R Whittaker Jill

Kelly Reeves Athletic Complex J R Cobb Mitch

10211 W Parmer Lane, Austin AJ D Shaughnessy Carin

La Quinta Inn & Suites J R Price Bobbi

10701 Lakeline Mall Drive,  Austin AJ D Phillips Deanna

Lord of Life Lutheran Church J R Harrison Dan

9700 Neenah Avenue, Austin AJ D Cummings Sharon

McNeil High School Performing Arts Center J D Manser Gerrie

5800 McNeil Drive, Austin AJ R McIntyre Cindi

Northwest Fellowship J D Gier Robert

13427 Pond Springs Road, Austin AJ R Sherrod Mack

Rattan Creek Park Community Center J D Tollerton Deanna

7617 Elkhorn Mountain Trail, Austin AJ R Papick Phil

Bartlett Town Hall J D VanPraag Jane 

140 W Clark Street, Bartlett AJ R Tannehill Carolyn

Cedar Park City Hall J R Zaharias Dave

450 Cypress Creek Road, Bldg. 3, Cedar Park   AJ D Horton Harriet

Cedar Park High School J R Barron Paul

2150 Cypress Creek Road, Cedar Park AJ D Griffith Mary

Cedar Park Library                                 J R Dominguez Art

550 Discovery Boulevard, Cedar Park AJ D Pillay Logan

On this the 23rd day of August, 2016, the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas does hereby appoint 

the following persons as vote center election judges and alternate judges to serve for a one year term which 

begins September 1, 2016 and ends August 31, 2017.

updated81116 Page 1 of 5



Appointment of Judge and Alternate Judge for Joint General and Special Elections 

                                                                            November 8, 2016

Cedar Park Randalls J R Martin Sandra

1400 Cypress Creek Road, Cedar Park AJ D Rathbun Mina

Cedar Park Recreation Center J D Beyer Lana

1435 Main Street, Town Center, Cedar Park AJ R Ples Paul

Highland Estates Ind Retirement Living J R Richardson Ann

1500 N Lakeline Boulevard, Cedar Park AJ D Webre Catherine

Vista Ridge High School J R Jewett Jon

200 S Vista Ridge Boulevard, Cedar Park AJ D Soliz Jesse

St. Peter's Church of Coupland J R Carroll Shannon

108 Wathen Street, Coupland AJ D Chapa Mary

Andice Community Center J R Kohn David

6600 FM 970, Florence  AJ D Johnson Linda

Florence High School J R Johnson Donna

401 FM 970, Florence AJ D Hooper Hannah

County Central Maintenance Facility J R Helms Debra

3151 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown AJ D Witherspoon Kenneth

Cowan Creek Amenity Center          J R Cody Cathy

1433 Cool Spring Way, Georgetown AJ D Kienenberger Cameron

Estrella Oaks Rehab & Care J D Harr Stephen

4011 Williams Drive, Georgetown AJ R Craig Sherry

First Baptist Church J R Faraci Anthony

1333 W University Avenue, Georgetown AJ D Odom Gabriel

GISD Administration Bldg J R Schrowang Sue

603 Lakeway Drive, Georgetown AJ D Weiler Marion

Parks and Recreation Administration J R Wemheuer Robert

1101 N College Street, Georgetown AJ D Smith Diane

Main Street Baptist Church J D Perkison Bill

111 W 10th Street, Georgetown AJ R Stutzman Brad

San Gabriel Presbyterian Church J R Gill E. Diane

5404 Williams Drive, Georgetown AJ D Abend Gayle

updated81116 Page 2 of 5



Appointment of Judge and Alternate Judge for Joint General and Special Elections 

                                                                            November 8, 2016

Sun City Social Center J R Edwards Gene

2 Texas Drive, Georgetown AJ D Vogel Phyllis

The Caring Place Annex J R Schrowang Russ

2001 Railroad Avenue, Georgetown AJ D Bacelis Jorge

Williamson County Inner Loop Annex J R Hughes Anna

301 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown AJ D Torres Virginia

SPJST Hall J R Burnham Fred

114 W Davilla Street, Granger AJ D Spanel Deborah

Hutto City Hall                                         J R Albert Frances

401 W Front Street, Hutto AJ D Covarrubias R. Chris

Hutto ISD Administration Building J D Hosek Larry

200 College Street, Hutto AJ R Bernsen James

Jarrell Fire Station #2 J R Davidson Nita

155 CR 313 E, Jarrell AJ D Spangenberg William

Leander Church of Christ J D Covey Jerry

300 Crystal Falls Parkway, Leander AJ R George Gaylon

Leander High School J R Crabtree James

3301 S Bagdad Road, Leander AJ D Glenn Cindy

Leander Public Library J R Stroud Don

1011 S Bagdad Road, Leander AJ D Hutchens Adrian

Pat Bryson Municipal Hall                   J R Hampton Janet

201 N Brushy Street, Leander AJ D Sanchez Aurora

Rouse High School J R Pollastro Jennifer

1501 CR 271, Leander AJ D Boydstun Dwaine

Liberty Hill High School J R Griffin Wes

16500 W SH 29, Liberty Hill AJ D Graves Mike

Baca  Senior Center J D Franco E. Irene

301 W Bagdad Avenue,  Bldg 2, Round Rock AJ R Zumbahlen Marie

Brushy Creek Community Center            J R Ruppert Carol

16318 Great  Oaks Drive, Round Rock AJ D Garrett Resa

updated81116 Page 3 of 5



Appointment of Judge and Alternate Judge for Joint General and Special Elections 

                                                                            November 8, 2016

Cedar Ridge High School J R Overman Azucena

2801 Gattis School Road, Round Rock AJ D Gunn Susan

Dell Diamond Heritage Center J R McMasters Sonia

3400 E Palm Valley Boulevard, Round Rock AJ D Hackenberg Stacey

Fern Bluff MUD Community Center J R Gantt Pat

7320 Wyoming Springs Drive, Round Rock AJ D Morgan Cathy

Forest Creek Elementary School J R Dziadziola David

3505 Forest Creek Drive, Round Rock AJ D Stone Sarah

JB & Hallie Jester  Annex                    J R Armbruster Steve

1801 E Old Settlers Boulevard, Round Rock AJ D White Earl

Round Rock High School J R Darden Bernice

300 N Lake Creek Drive, Round Rock AJ D Barbini Charlotte

Round Rock Presbyterian Church J R Pitts Rick

4010 Sam Bass Road, Round Rock AJ D Narvaez Ruben

Round Rock Randalls J R Pool Darryl

2051 Gattis School Road, Round Rock AJ D Turner Angela

Round Rock Sports Center J R Durham David

2400 Chisholm Trail Drive, Round Rock AJ D Afsah Ghazala

San Gabriel Rehab & Care J R Garza Dan

4100 College Park Drive, Round Rock AJ D Tyler Rebecca

Sleep Inn & Suites J D Felthauser James

1980 S IH 35, Exit 251, Round Rock AJ R Risinger Ronny

Teravista Community Center J R Brymer Jimmy

4211 Teravista Club Drive, Round Rock AJ D Jones James

The Fellowship Church of Round Rock J R Janda Shelley

3379 Gattis School Road, Round Rock AJ D Huffstutler Keith

Main  Street Events Center J R Collins Gayle

3101 North Main, Taylor AJ D Newman Maria

Taylor City Hall                                       J D Brown Betty 

400 Porter Street, Taylor AJ R Werner Pat

updated81116 Page 4 of 5



Appointment of Judge and Alternate Judge for Joint General and Special Elections 

                                                                            November 8, 2016

Taylor Public Library J R Naizer Joe

801 Vance Street, Taylor AJ D Rex J. Bart

St  John Lutheran Church J R Prillaman Michael

409 S Main Street, Thrall AJ D Yerby Barbara

First Baptist Church of Weir J R Schumacher David

315 FM 1105, Weir AJ D Thomas Ashley

SIGNED this ________ day of August, 2016.

______________________________________

Dan A. Gattis, County Judge

updated81116 Page 5 of 5



Elections Administration 

Why? 

 Enhance your college  

application! 

 Earn extra cash! 

 Fulfill your civic duty! 

Who? 

 Enrolled students in a public, private or qual-

ified home school.  Parent/Guardian permis-

sion required if under age 18. 

 U.S. citizens & residents of Williamson  

County,.  At least age 16 on 11/8/16.  If age 

18 or older on 11/8/16, must be a registered 

voter. 

What? 

 Help open & close the  

polling place. 

 Check-in voters. 

 Get first-hand experience with 

the electoral process. 

How? 

 Get our online application or scan this QR 

code: 

 Print it. 

 Fill it out. 

 Scan & email to kproud@wilco.org or  
return to :   Kay Proud 
   PO Box 209 

   Georgetown, TX 78627 

@WilcoElections 

PH# 512.943.1621 

http://www.wilco.org/Portals/0/Departments/Elections/Student%20Pollworker%20Application_rev2016.pdf
mailto:kproud@wilco.org?Subject=Student%20Election%20Clerk%20Application
https://twitter.com/WilcoElections


   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   30.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

establish central counting station for election to be held on 11 8 2016
Submitted For: Chris Davis  Submitted By: Kay Eastes, Elections
Department: Elections
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action for establishing the Central Counting Station and appointment of
officers to serve at the Central Counting Station for the election to be held on November 8, 2016.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Order Estab Cent Cnt Stn

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 09:45 AM
Form Started By: Kay Eastes Started On: 08/16/2016 04:46 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 



ORDER 

ESTABLISHING CENTRAL COUNTING STATION 

JOINT GENERAL AND SPECIAL ELECTIONS 

November 8, 2016 

 
 

On this 23rd day of August, 2016, the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, 

Texas, does hereby establish one Central Counting Station for counting the ballots for the Joint 

General and Special Elections being held on Tuesday, November 8, 2016.  The Central 

Counting Station shall be established and organized pursuant to Chapter 127, Subchapter “A,” 

of the Election Code. 

The Central Counting Station shall be located at the Williamson County Inner Loop 

Annex, 301 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, Texas. 

The following officers are appointed to serve at the Central Counting Station: 

 Kay Eastes, Counting Station Manager; 

 Christopher J. Davis, Tabulation Supervisor; 

 Misty Horne, Assistant to Tabulation Supervisor; 

 Julie Seippel, Assistant to Tabulation Supervisor; 

 Karen Adair, Presiding Judge; and, 

 Jose Orta, Alternate Presiding Judge. 

 

 

 SIGNED this _________ day of August, 2016. 

 
 
 
      ___________________________________________ 
      Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   31.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Grant Request
Submitted For: Jarred Thomas  Submitted By: Jarred Thomas, Emergency

Management
Department: Emergency Management
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the submission of a grant provided through the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality for the Williamson County Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC),
administered by the Office of Emergency Management, in the amount of $140,769.00. The request is for a 12
month grant funded position to analyze and plan for chemical emergencies, software to analyze threats and risk,
and a rugged laptop.

Background
TCEQ is providing approximately $4.5 million in grant funding to Texas LEPC's at 100%. The current level of
available funding is for the FY16 grant period only, following years may only be at $200 thousand annually and
may require a local match. The Emergency Planning Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA) of 1986 provides
federal mandates for hazardous materials facilities and LEPC planning requirements. New technologies have now
made possible the ability to perform site specific analysis to include but not limited the potentially affected areas,
population, socio-economic, vulnerable populations, languages spoken, critical infrastructure, etc.. By identifying
key information prior to an incident, targeted plans can be developed to address the specific issues resulting is
faster response decision making and increased public safety. Williamson County has approximately 250 facilities
that are reporting chemical on-site for manufacturing, agriculture, or distribution. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
TCEQ Grant Guidelines
TCEQ Grant Application
TCEQ Grant Budget

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 09:45 AM
Form Started By: Jarred Thomas Started On: 08/18/2016 08:49 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 



Local Emergency Planning 
Committee Grant Program 

Application Guidelines 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

2016-2017

In order to be eligible for the TCEQ LEPC Grant funds every LEPC must submit an application in accordance with 
the following guidelines. Applications can be found on the TCEQ web site at the link below. All applications must 
be submitted to LEPCGrants@tceq.texas.gov or by mail no later than August 31, 2016. The application web site 
is http://www.tceq.texas.gov/goto/LEPCGrants.  



2016-2017 LEPC Grant Guidance 

2 
 

I. Grant Period  

September 1, 2016 to August 31, 2018  

II. Grant Amount  

$4,420,000.00 

III. Description 

a. In the 84th Texas Legislative Session the Texas Legislature transferred the Tier 
II Chemical Reporting Program to the Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality (TCEQ). Health and Safety Code 505.016(d), 506.017(d), and 
507.013(d) authorizes up to 20% of chemical reporting fees to be awarded to 
the Local Emergency Planning Committees (LEPCs) to fulfill their 
responsibilities under Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know 
Act (EPCRA). The total amount to be awarded under this grant program will 
depend upon the amount of revenue received from chemical reporting fees in 
the Tier II Chemical Reporting General Revenue Workplace Chemicals List 
account.  

The funds for this grant program are appropriated to the TCEQ by the 
Legislature and are subject to change annually. This $4,420,000 grant 
amount includes an additional $4,000,000 appropriated for the 2016/2017 
biennium. Future grants will be approximately $210,000 annually based on 
fee revenue received. Because of this, the TCEQ encourages LEPCs to use this 
one-time grant amount to establish large projects or plans that can be used in 
multiple years or shared with other LEPCs.  

b. This grant will allow LEPCs to establish, maintain, and/or improve their 
implementation of EPCRA. The EPCRA requires each state to create a State 
Emergency Response Commission (SERC), designate emergency planning 
districts, and to establish LEPCs for each district. LEPCs are to work with 
facilities to develop response procedures, evacuation plans, and training 
programs for people who will be the first to respond in the event of an 
emergency. Only LEPCs that are officially recognized by the SERC are eligible 
for this grant.  

No match will be required during this grant period, but future match requirements 
may be established. 

IV. Administrative Conditions  

a. A completed Texas LEPC Grant Program Application and Budget 
Information Sheet must be submitted to be considered for this grant.  

b. A completed Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM) 151 
Form must be submitted with this application. Forms can be accessed from 
the TDEM website under Forms or at 
https://www.txdps.state.tx.us/internetforms/Forms/TDEM-151.pdf. 

c. If the LEPC is awarded grant funding they will be required to enter into a 
contract agreement with the TCEQ which will specify terms and conditions 
that will need to be adhered to. LEPCs selected for this grant program are 

https://www.txdps.state.tx.us/internetforms/Forms/TDEM-151.pdf


2016-2017 LEPC Grant Guidance 

3 
 

expected to complete all grant activities within a timely manner and comply 
with all deadlines as specified in their grant award contract. Funding will be 
awarded upfront to the LEPCs selected for this grant after all required 
application documentation is received, reviewed, and approved by the TCEQ. 
All funds must be expended and all travel and services must take place during 
the grant award contract period. 

d. Budget Control and Transfers: 
i. Cumulative transfers less than 10% of the Total Budget. LEPCs 

may transfer amounts between the approved direct cost budget categories 
so long as cumulative transfers between the direct cost categories during 
the Contract do not exceed ten percent (10%) of the Total Budget amount. 
The LEPC must timely submit a Budget Revision Request Form reflecting 
the revised budget. The LEPC may not transfer amounts to budget 
categories containing zero dollars without TCEQ pre-approval.  

ii. Cumulative transfers greater than 10% of the Total Budget. 
TCEQ must pre-approve all budget revisions that result in the cumulative 
transfer of funds greater than 10% of the Total Budget during a Contract.  
A Contract Amendment is required before the LEPC incurs these costs. 

e. All grants will follow the timeline outlined below: 
First Reporting Period: September 1, 2016 to September 30, 2016 
Second Reporting Period: October 1, 2016 to October 31, 2016 
Third Reporting Period: November 1, 2016 to November 30, 2016 
Fourth Reporting Period: December 1, 2016 to February 28, 2017 
Fifth Reporting Period: March 1, 2017 to May 31, 2017 
Sixth Reporting Period: June 1, 2017 to August 31, 2017 

f. An invoice or Financial Status Report (FSR) must be submitted, in writing, 
to the TCEQ Grant Coordinator no later than 15 calendar days after the end of 
each reporting period with all supporting documentation (i.e. receipts, 
training certificates, invoices, etc.). Request for reimbursement must be 
submitted within 15 days after the close of each quarter with the exception of 
the final invoice which is due within 45 days after the close of the Contract.  

g. This award may be reduced or terminated at such time the recipient fails to 
comply with the program objectives, grant award conditions, or state 
reporting requirements. 

V. Purchasing Guidelines 

a. All purchases must be justified in the application and follow all terms and 
conditions outlined in the grant award contract. LEPCs may apply for 
contractor services or salaries, but must show confirmation of the contract or 
salaried position only being filled during the contract period. The TCEQ will 
not approve on-going salaries due to uncertainty of funding. LEPCs will need 
to provide supporting documentation for each line item on Form 6 (i.e. 
quotes, pricing sheet, web link to items with the model number and price, 
etc.).  



2016-2017 LEPC Grant Guidance 

4 
 

b. This grant round will allow infrastructure items that could be used during 
multiple years and larger items such as printers, training programs, 
certifications, contractors (to create or update an Emergency Plan), 
Emergency Operations Center (EOC) upgrades, or training facility remodels.  
Since this grant round has a larger amount of funds, the TCEQ encourages 
LEPCs to include all needed projects on their applications and use Form 4 to 
rank the projects based on importance 

c. Purchases using grant funds must be made by the LEPC.  
d. Grant funds cannot be used to purchase food, drinks, alcohol and grant 

preparation services. 
VI. Performance Evaluation 

The TCEQ will prepare evaluations of the performance of the grant recipient upon 
completion of all reimbursements or more frequently, as deemed necessary by the 
TCEQ. The performance rating on evaluations for a past grant may be considered by the 
TCEQ in evaluating an application from the grant recipient for additional funding under 
this program. A rating of marginal or unsatisfactory performance may be used as a basis 
to lower or otherwise change the priority and ranking of a future application. 

Specific items that may be used in a performance evaluation include:  
• Tangible resources that could be used in multiple years or across LEPCs (training 

programs, emergency plans, handbooks, guides, outreach activities, preparedness 
activities, etc.) 

• Cost effectiveness  
• Budget requirements  
• Meeting frequency 

VII. Funding 

The total amount to be awarded under this grant program will depend upon the amount 
of revenue received by the Tier II Chemical Reporting General Revenue Workplace 
Chemicals List account in accordance with Health and Safety Code 505.016(d), 
506.017(d), and 507.013(d).  

The TCEQ will not be obligated to select project proposals to cover the full amount of 
expected or available funding. The TCEQ may select parts of a proposal for funding and 
may offer to fund less than the dollar amount requested in a proposal. 

VIII. Deadline for Submission 

Grant applications must be received by the TCEQ by no later than 5:00 p.m. 
Central Time, August 31, 2016. Applications can be submitted by mail or 
electronically. Applications received after this deadline will be awarded on a case-by-
case basis as funds are available. Applicants are encouraged to submit an application as 
early as possible.  

IX. Priority List 

Funds will be distributed on an as needed basis to the projects that best suit the needs 
and goals of the program. If projects exceed available funding, funding may be decided 
by the following:  



2016-2017 LEPC Grant Guidance 

5 
 

1. Amount of Tier II facilities or materials in the LEPC’s area 
This category looks specifically at the number of facilities or amount of Tier II chemicals 
reported to the TCEQ in the LEPC’s area. 

2. Population of the LEPC’s area 
This category will use the most recent population data from the Office of Management 
and Budget census data. The census data will be pulled on July 31, 2016 to ensure the 
most recent information is used. 

3. Past Performance of the LEPC  
This category will not be used during the initial grant round because no historical data 
will be available. The performance of the LEPC during this grant round will affect future 
application reviews. LEPCs that do not fully expend their budget or do not properly 
document purchases will be subject to lower funding amounts and/or extra oversight 
during future grant rounds. 

4. Outside Funding for LEPCs 
 All funding from outside of this grant must be included in this grant application. LEPCs 
who receive significant funding from local governments, facility owners, HMEP Grants, 
or any other source may be considered lower on the selection list than LEPCs who do 
not receive any funding, depending on the projects being applied for.  

5. Transferability of Application Projects 
Projects that can transfer and be used by other LEPCs or continue to be used past this 
grant round (such as training programs, infrastructure, equipment, or emergency plan 
writing) will be given a higher score based on the level of transferability.  

6. Risk Assessment  
The TCEQ may assess the risks associated with a project and may classify or otherwise 
categorize projects according to the assessed risks separate from the general scoring and 
ranking. Grantees with a higher risk may have additional responsibilities assigned.  

7. LEPC Minutes (optional)  
LEPCs may submit meeting minutes and attendance records from the three most recent 
meetings as optional criteria. LEPCs that have held meetings may be given a higher 
score if necessary in a tie or close scoring situation.   

X. Submission Information 

Mail: 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Attention Deanna Sivek, MC 177 
PO Box 13087 
Austin, TX 78711-3087 
 

Electronic:  
LEPCGRANTS@tceq.texas.gov  

XI. Contact Information 
 

Deanna Sivek 
Deanna.Sivek@tceq.texas.gov 
512-239-5074 office 
512-239-0404 fax 

mailto:LEPCGRANTS@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Deanna.Sivek@tceq.texas.gov


 

   
 

 
  

 

    
   

  

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

TCEQ Application Number TCEQ Contract Number 
(TCEQ Use Only) (TCEQ Use Only) 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)
 
Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) Grant Program
 

Form 1. Signature Page
 

1. LEPC Name:
2. Federal Tax ID Number:
3. County Judge or Emergency Manager Authorization
The County Judge or appointed Emergency Manager must sign below to authorize this grant application. By signing this document you certify
that you have reviewed this Grant Application and the Budget Information Sheet and that the funds will be expended in accordance with
Budget Information Sheet unless otherwise stated in writing by the TCEQ Grant Manager.

Signature of County Judge or 
Emergency Manager Official: 

A faxed or scanned version of this contract page is an acceptable submission. The PDF program will allow electronic signatures to be 
inserted and are acceptable. 

Printed Name: 

Official's Title: 

Date of Signature: 

4. Authorized Official:  Person authorized to apply for the grant
I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief all information provided in this application and any attachments is true and correct.
If the application was prepared by a third party, I certify that I have read the complete application after all forms and information were
completed, I agree with the information provided, and the date provided below is the date I signed the form.  I further understand that prior to
incorporating this information into a grant contract the data and information may be revised by the TCEQ for accuracy and that the
acceptance of a grant contract will constitute agreement with those revisions.  Failure to sign the application or signing it with a false
statement may make the submitted offer or any resulting contracts voidable.

Signature of Authorized Official: 

A faxed or scanned version of this contract page is an acceptable submission. The PDF program will allow electronic signatures to be 
inserted and are acceptable. 

Printed Name: 

Authorized Official's Title: 

Date of Signature: 

Intentional falsification of these forms will be prosecuted to the extent allowed under the law and may be 
used as an adverse factor in future grant selection decisions. 

If you have questions on how to fill out this form or about the LEPC Grant Program, please contact us at 512-239-1510 or 
LEPCGRANTS@tceq.texas.gov. 
Upon submission, all proposals become the property of the State of Texas and as such become subject to the Texas Public 
Information Act, V.T.C.S. art. 6252-17a. 

Personal Information Policy:  Individuals are entitled to request and review their personal information that the agency 
gathers on its forms.  Individuals may also have any errors in their information corrected.  To review such information, 
contact the TCEQ LEPC Grant Program at LEPCGRANTS@tceq.texas.gov. 

Do NOT alter forms. Altered forms will be void. 
This form is only valid for the application period ending August 31, 2016. 

1 



 

 

 

 

 

TCEQ Application Number TCEQ Contract Number 
(TCEQ Use Only) (TCEQ Use Only) 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)
 
Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) Grant Program
 

Form 2. LEPC Contact Information 


1. Applicant Contact Information Please Print or Type 

a. Legal Name of LEPC:
b. Name of Grant Manager or
Authorized Official:
c. Phone Number:
d. Fax Number:
e. Email Address:
f. Mailing Address:
g. Physical Address: (if different than
mailing address)

2. Primary Contact Information Please Print or Type 

a. Name:
b. Phone Number:
c. Fax Number:
d. Email Address:
e. Mailing Address:
f. Physical Address: (if different than
mailing address)

3. Secondary Contact Information Please Print or Type 

a. Name:
b. Phone Number:
c. Fax Number:
d. Email Address
e. Mailing Address:
f. Physical Address: (if different than
mailing address)

4. Grant or Budget Administrator
Contact Information

Please Print or Type 

a. Name:
b. Phone Number:
c. Fax Number:
d. Email Address
e. Mailing Address:
f. Physical Address: (if different than
mailing address)

2
 



 
   
 

 
 

   
        

        

          

          

        

         

          

         

TCEQ Application Number TCEQ Contract Number 
(TCEQ Use Only) (TCEQ Use Only) 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)
 
Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) Grant Program
 

Form 3. Emergency Planning Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA) Requirements
 

a. EPCRA Requirements Currently Being Fulfilled
Directions: The items listed below are the four main requirements under EPCRA. Please check the box next to each
requirement that your LEPC is currently fulfilling. Note: Section references come from Public Law 99-499 and subsection
references come from the United States Code 42.

Emergency planning (Sections 301-303, Subchapter I - 11001-11003) 

Emergency release notification (Section 304, Subchapter I - 11004) 

Hazardous chemical storage reporting requirements (Sections 311-312, Subchapter I - 11021-11022) 

Toxic chemical release inventory (Section 313, Subchapter I - 11023) 

b. EPCRA Requirements this Grant Will Fulfill
Directions: The purpose of this grant is to assist LEPCs in fulfilling their requirements under EPCRA. The items listed below 
are the four main requirements under EPCRA. Please check the box next to each requirement that your LEPC will fulfill with 
this grant and explain in the boxes below. 

Emergency planning (Sections 301-303, Subchapter I - 11001-11003) 

Explain how: 

Emergency release notification (Section 304, Subchapter I - 11004) 

Explain how: 

Hazardous chemical storage reporting requirements (Sections 311-312, Subchapter I - 11021-11022) 

Explain how: 

Toxic chemical release inventory (Section 313, Subchapter I - 11023) 

Explain how: 

3
 



 

 

TCEQ Application Number TCEQ Contract Number 
(TCEQ Use Only) (TCEQ Use Only) 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)
 
Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) Grant Program
 

Form 4. Grant Activity Description and Justification
 
1. Planned Projects/Activities: Describe the projects or activities that will be performed with this grant. 
(Please include additional page if more space is necessary) 

2. LEPC or Community Benefit: State all benefits/improvements this grant will create. 
(Please include additional page if more space is necessary) 

4
 



 

10 

TCEQ Application Number TCEQ Contract Number 
(TCEQ Use Only) (TCEQ Use Only) 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)
 
Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) Grant Program
 
Form 4. Grant Activity Description and Justification (continued)
 

3. Project/Activities Ranking*: Please use this area to rank each project listed above by importance. 
(Please include additional page if more space is necessary) 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

*Please note: The TCEQ will take the project/activity rankings into consideration if the entire application cannot 
be funded. Please use numbered bullets to list the most important projects at the top (1) and the least 
important projects at the bottom (20). 

5
 



TCEQ Application Number
(TCEQ Use Only)

TCEQ Contract Number
(TCEQ Use Only)

a. Cost Budget Overview*

Budget Categories TCEQ Grant Totals
31. Salaries $75,974.00
35. Contracts $20,920.00
37. Travel $0.00
39. Training $575.00
40. Rent ‐ Building for Training  $0.00
41. Postage
42. Telephone and Utilities
43. Supplies
46. Other
53. Rent ‐ Machine and Other
45/54. Equipment $43,300.00
Total: $140,769.00

Please note: No match is required for this grant. 

b. Current Funding Sources
Directions: List all funding sources and amounts below. 

Funding Source Funding Amount (yearly)
$0.00

Total: $0.00

c. Application Budget Plan 
Directions: Fill in each table that pertains to your budget proposal. 
31. Salaries*:

Item Price Per Unit Quantity  Total Justification for Purchase

ex. John Smith $2,500/month 12 months $30,000 Budget/Contract Manager salary for one fiscal year.
Analyst (TBD) 6,131.86 12 months $75,974.00 Grant funded position for 12 months (includes taxes and benefits)

Total:  $75,974.00
*Must submit documentation showing this position will only be filled during the grant period. 
35. Contracts:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)
Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) Grant Program

Budget Information Sheet

Directions for Cost Budget Overview: Fill in each budget category that is part of your grant application. Place zeros in 
fields that will not be included. LEPCs that receive funding as part of an annual budget will have that taken into 
consideration when determining grant awards. 

*The itemized lists on the following pages must be filled in and include a justification for each purchase. All expenditures 
will require supporting documentation such as receipts, training transcripts, certificates, and/or proof of product delivery.



TCEQ Application Number
(TCEQ Use Only)

TCEQ Contract Number
(TCEQ Use Only)

Item Price Per Unit Quantity  Total Justification for Purchase

ex. Emergency Plan Review $1,250/month 1 plan $1,250
Example Company will review and revise the County Emergency Plan and 
improve the effectiveness and quality of the plan. 

Geocortex Business Analysis $175/hour 16 hours $2,800.00 Software provider develops process flow for use with applications.
Geocortex Active Operating Picture (AOP) 
Configuration and Validation $175/hour 55 hours $9,625.00

Config / Validation of the AOP software to ensure functionality and 
collaboration with additional software products. 

AOP ‐ WebEOC Connector $175/hour 40 hours $7,000.00
Develop WebEOC and Geocortex AOP interface to take advantage of 
increased mapping and collaboration of incidents.

Geocortex Project Management $115/hour 8 hours $920.00 Project management for new installation.

Total:  $20,345.00

37. Travel: 
Item (Include Travel Dates) Price Per Unit Quantity  Total Justification for Purchase

ex. Travel to El Paso LEPC Regional Meeting* 
(December 2‐5, 2016) $250/person 2 people $500

The purpose of this meeting is to bring the Hidalgo and neighboring counties 
together and identify and review the  procedures on responding to the 
potential disasters in the area.

Total:  $0.00
*All travel must take place within the contract period. 
39. Training:

Item Price Per Unit Quantity  Total Justification for Purchase
ex. Hazardous Waste Handling Training $500/person 5 people $2,500 Training on Hazardous Waste handling procedures. 
Geocortex Train‐the‐Trainer $115/hour 5 hours $575.00 Software training program on Geocortex and AOP

Total:  $575.00
* A training schedule, transcript, or certificate must be submitted as supporting documentation after the training has been completed. 



TCEQ Application Number
(TCEQ Use Only)

TCEQ Contract Number
(TCEQ Use Only)

40. Rent ‐ Buildings for Training: 
Item Price Per Unit Quantity  Total Justification for Purchase

ex. Rent community center for three hours for LEPC 
meeting $350/hour 3 hours $1,050 This facility will be used as our meeting center on January 10, 2017. 

Total:  $0.00

41. Postage: 
Item Price Per Unit Quantity  Total Justification for Purchase

ex. Freight/Shipping $15.00/shipment 100 shipments $1,500 Shipping equipment to vendors for annual maintenance. 
Postage for LEPC materials. $0.47/letter 300 letters

Total:  $0.00

42. Telephone and Utilities: 
Item Price Per Unit Quantity  Total Justification for Purchase

ex. LEPC main phone line for emergency reporting $35.00/month 12 months $420
The phone line will be used to report emergencies in the county to the LEPC 
and relay critical information to the emergency responders. 



TCEQ Application Number
(TCEQ Use Only)

TCEQ Contract Number
(TCEQ Use Only)

Total:  $0.00
43. Consumable Supplies: 

Item Price Per Unit Quantity  Total Justification for Purchase

ex. Printer paper $15/box 30 boxes $450
Printer paper will be used to create flyers and informational packets for 
employees and public citizens for outreach activities. 

Total:  $0.00

46. Other:
Item Price Per Unit Quantity  Total Justification for Purchase

ex. Newspaper or Radio Advertisement  $300/per ad 3 ads $900
Three 2x4 inch ads will appear each quarter announcing LEPC meetings and 
updates.

Total:  $0.00

53. Rent ‐ Machine and Other:
Item Price Per Unit Quantity  Total Justification for Purchase

ex. Rental of one box truck $30/day 1 day $30
The LEPC will rent one box truck to move equipment from the main storage 
building out to the training site. 

Total:  $0.00



TCEQ Application Number
(TCEQ Use Only)

TCEQ Contract Number
(TCEQ Use Only)

45/54. Equipment:
Item Price Per Unit Quantity  Total Justification for Purchase

ex. HP Commercial Printer $1,500/each 1 printer $1,500
Commercial printer will be used to print informational packets and outreach 
documents. 

Geocortex Essentials Standard Edition $18,500/each 1 license $18,500.00
Geospatial software used for analysis and planning. (multi‐map) Note: Either 
the Standard or Starter Edition is required, not both.

Geocortex Essentials Starter Edition $7000/each 1 license $7,000.00
Geospatial software used for analysis and planning. (single map) Note: 
Either the Standard or Starter Edition is required, not both.

Geocortex Active Operating Picture Extension $12,500/each 1 license $12,500.00 Used for response, training, exercise collaboration.
Microsoft Server License $600/each 1 license $600.00 Required to utilize Geocortex software on a server.

ESRI Arc GIS Software $1200/each 1 license $1,200.00 Additional mapping software for site analysis and map development.

Rugged Laptop $3500/each 1 laptop $3,500.00

Individual will be performing extensive field work during analysis and 
planning phase. Rugged laptop serves as best platform for completing work 
both in and out of the office.

Total:  $43,300.00



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   32.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Williamson County Local Emergency Planning Committee Membership
Submitted For: Jarred Thomas  Submitted By: Jarred Thomas, Emergency

Management
Department: Emergency Management
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and approve the County Judge authorization to sign the updated Williamson County Local
Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) Roster. 

Background
The LEPC is a federally required planning function for hazardous materials. The State Emergency Response
Commission (SERC) has named each county as a planning district and requires the County Judge authorize the
membership. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
LEPC Membership 08-16

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 10:12 AM
Form Started By: Jarred Thomas Started On: 08/18/2016 09:47 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   33.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

FY 17 Budget Discussion
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss 2016-2017 Budget.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/15/2016 08:38 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 07/14/2016 04:23 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/15/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   34.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

budget.order
Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the FY16/17 Budget Order.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
proposed.b.o.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Wendy Coco 08/17/2016 11:38 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 08/16/2016 03:51 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/17/2016 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  1 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

AN ORDER ADOPTING THE 2016/2017 COUNTY BUDGET 
 

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court is authorized and required to 

adopt an annual budget for all Williamson County officials and their departments after due 

consideration;  

 

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court did invite and encourage public 

participation from county officers, precinct officers, department heads, and the general 

public, as to the various needs of the citizens of Williamson County for the fiscal year 

2016/2017; 

  

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, after a full discussion of the 

needs, did make changes in the proposed budget filed by the County Judge in accordance 

with law; NOW  

 

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

COURT that the proposed budget filed by the County Judge and amended by the 

Commissioners Court be adopted with the following provisions:  

 

POLICIES RELATED TO COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS  

 

I. SALARIES  
 

1. Salaries for County and Precinct Officials are set as follows:  

 

 a) Judge of the County Court     117,794.82 per year 

 b) Judge of the County Court at Law #1    157,000.00 per year 

 c) Judge of the County Court at Law #2    157,000.00 per year

 d) Judge of the County Court at Law #3    157,000.00 per year 

 e) Judge of the County Court at Law #4    157,000.00 per year 

 f) County Attorney      157,000.00 per year 

 g) County Sheriff       119,002.78 per year

 h) County Clerk         97,574.36 per year 

 i) County Tax Assessor/Collector    101,466.82 per year 

 j) District Clerk         97,574.36 per year 

 k) County Treasurer       93,879.76 per year 

 l) Each County Commissioner      95,918.16 per year 

 m) Each Justice of the Peace      85,388.698 per year  

 n) Each Constable       80,771.60 per year  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  2 

2. The number of employee positions established and authorized for each official and/or 

department, and the maximum allowable salary for each position is reflected in the annual 

approved county budget filed with the County Clerk. 

 

II. HOLIDAYS  

 

The established holiday schedule for paid holidays for the 2016/2017 budget year is as 

follows:  

 

Veterans Day    Friday   November 11, 2016 

 

Thanksgiving Holiday   Thursday  November 24, 2016 

Friday   November 25, 2016  

 

Christmas Holiday   Friday    December 23, 2016 

Monday  December 26, 2016 

 

New Year’s Holiday     

Friday   December 30, 2016  

 

Martin Luther King Day  Monday  January 16, 2017  

 

President’s Day   Monday  February 20, 20167 

 

Good Friday    Friday   April 14, 2017 

 

Memorial Day    Monday  May 29, 2017 

 

Independence Holiday   Tuesday  July 4, 2017 

 

Labor Day    Monday  September 4, 2017 

 

 

See Addendum:  The Williamson County Employee Policy Manual (as updated April 

21,2015).  Contains the policies for employee usage of paid holiday time as well as 

other policies affecting payroll related matters. 

 

 

III. SUPPLEMENTAL PAY 

 

1. A maximum of 18 approved positions within the Law Enforcement Bureau of the 

Williamson County Sheriff’s office will be designated as Field Training Officers. To receive 

Field Training Officer incentive pay, a Deputy must be TCLEOSE certified as a Field 

Training Officer and be assigned by the Sheriff as one of the approved 18 officers. The 

Officers also must follow the Field Training Officer’s Standard Operating Procedures in 

place with the Williamson County Sheriff’s Office.  

 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  3 

2. A maximum of 12 approved positions within the Corrections Bureau of the 

Williamson County Sheriff’s Office will be designated as Corrections Training Officers. The 

officers must have appropriate certification and follow established operating procedures.  

 

3.  A maximum of 11 approved law enforcement tenure positions within the Williamson 

County Sheriff’s Office are eligible for Crisis Intervention Team Supplemental pay in the 

amount of $250 per month. In order to receive the CIT supplemental pay a law enforcement 

tenured deputy must hold the appropriate certifications and follow established policies and 

procedures. 

 
4.  A maximum of 4 positions in Emergency Communications may receive $100.00 per pay 

period incentive pay as a designated Training Specialist.  To receive the Training Specialist pay, the 

employee, at a minimum, must be trained as a Certified Training Officer by the Association of Public 

Safety Communications Officials, meet all TCOLE training standards requirements, and be 

credentialed through the Emergency Communications education process.   The Training Specialist 

may receive incentive for providing training on call taking, law enforcement radio dispatching, or 

fire/EMS radio dispatching.  The Training Specialist, while receiving the incentive pay, will also be 

responsible for conducting regular continuing education training, new employee academy support, and 

other education related duties as assigned consistent with the ongoing education of the frontline 

employees.   The Training Specialist will be selected based on the type of training required such as 

Law Enforcement, Fire, Call Taker and EMS.  The selection of the FTO will be on a rotation basis 

according to the training criteria required. 

 

A maximum of 8 positions in the 911 Communications division may receive up to $150.00 

per month incentive pay as a designated Field Training Officer.  This will be paid for a 

maximum of 8 months.  To receive FTO pay the employee must be TCLEOSE certified as a 

Telecommunications Training Officer or must be certified as a Communications Training 

Officer by the Association of Public Safety Communications Officials.  The FTO may only 

receive incentive pay when assigned new personnel during a training period.  The trainer will 

be selected based on the position and duties of the newly hired personnel according to the 

type of training required such as Law Enforcement, Fire, Call Taker and EMS.  The selection 

of the FTO will be on a rotation basis according to the training criteria required.     

 

5. A maximum of 20 positions within the Emergency Medical Services Division of may 

be designated as Field Training Officers.  A maximum of $150.00 per month may be paid as 

FTO incentive pay per employee.  The employee must be certified or licensed by the Texas 

Department of State Health Services as a Paramedic (with no state sanctions or disciplinary 

restrictions) in order to receive the incentive pay.  Also required: a) a completed course of 

instruction at the Paramedic level (National Registry preferred) b) a Williamson County EMS 

FTO training course c) valid Texas Driver License d) thorough knowledge of current 

principles and practices of emergency care at the basic and advanced levels  e) responsible 

for the training and development of new Williamson County Emergency Medical Services 

personnel, First Responder Advanced Providers, senior paramedic students and instructor 

duties as assigned at EMS educational shift tracks. 

 

6.  A maximum of 4 positions within the MOT may be designated as Field Training 

Officers during the period of time that the position is participating in training.  A maximum 

of $150.00 per month may be paid as FTO incentive pay per position so long as the $150.00 

is continuing to be reimbursed by The Texas A&M University System Health Science Center 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  4 

on behalf of the College of Medicine in accordance with their agreement with Williamson 

County. 

 

7. An Assistant District Attorney may receive supplemental pay for on call duties.  The 

duties require the employee to carry a cell phone for a week at a time on a rotating basis.  The 

week runs from Friday at 5:00 PM through the weekend until the following Friday at 5:00 

PM.  The assigned on call prosecutor will receive calls for charging advice and warrant 

assistance and may need to contact the assigned judge for review and approval of any 

warrant.  The amount of the supplement will be $200.00 per week per employee.  The 

funding for this supplemental pay will come from the District Attorney’s Asset Forfeiture 

Fund 

 

8. An employee in the Facilities Maintenance department may receive up to $75.00 per 

week for On Call duty work.  The employee must be able to respond to an event within 1 

hour of being notified while on call.  A total of two employees may be requested to be on call 

each week.  The week for on call duty will be from Wednesday to Wednesday.  Only non-

exempt staff will be selected for additional on call duty pay on a rotating basis.  If the 

employee does not follow the departmental procedures provided in the Maintenance SOP 

then the employee will not receive additional pay. 

 

9. “An employee in the Technology Services department may receive a supplement of 

up to $100 per week for On-Call duty work. The employee must be able to respond to an 

event within 30 minutes of being notified while on call. The duties require the employee to 

carry a cell phone while on call.  The assigned on-call employee will receive calls from 

public safety personnel (i.e. Sheriff’s Office, 911 Communications, EMS, city police, etc.) 

when they have critical technology issues that cannot wait until the next business day.  The 

week for on-call duty will be from 5:00 pm Thursday to 5:00 pm Thursday.  The on-call 

employee must follow the departmental procedures for On-Call duty in order to receive the 

supplemental pay.” 

 

 

IV. FINANCIAL POLICIES  
 

1. Fund Balance Policy: Williamson County recognizes the financial importance of 

maintaining an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance. A formalized Fund Balance 

Policy demonstrates to the taxpayer fiscal prudence and the ability to meet its obligations in a 

timely manner. Independent financial analysts rate the county’s financial stability. The 

county’s credit strength and strong management control reported by these analysts is, in part, 

a result of this Fund Balance Policy.  

 
Williamson County will maintain reservations of Fund Balance, in accordance 

with Governmental Accounting and Financial Standards Board Statement No. 54, 

Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This Policy 

shall only apply to the County’s governmental funds. Fund Balance shall be 

composed of non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned 

amounts.   

 

2. General Fund: Unassigned Fund Balance represents the difference between assets 

and liabilities that is available for appropriation.  

Commented [RC1]: IT is requesting an increase to $200, HR is 
not recommending this increase. 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  5 

 

Commissioners Court has assigned $1.6 million dollars of fund balance for the purpose of  

funding Law Enforcement and Corrections salaries should the amount budgeted not be 

sufficient to fund the total amount of approved FTE’s in these departments.  A budget 

amendment will be placed on the consent agenda during the fiscal year should the 

departments exceed the budgeted total. 

 

Williamson County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the 

General Fund to protect against a reduction of services due to temporary revenue shortfalls or 

unexpected one-time expenditures. It also helps to ensure stable tax rates.   The level of 

Unassigned Fund Balance for the General Fund shall not be less than 35% of total General 

Fund budgeted expenditures. The goal of each year’s budget process will be to adopt a 

budget that maintains compliance with the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy.   

If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be 

designated or appropriated for the following, including but not limited to:  

 

◦ Tax rate stabilization.  

◦ Only one-time, non-recurring expenditures, such as capital improvement needs.  

◦ Address any shortfall in related funds, i.e. Road and Bridge Fund.  

◦ Reduction of debt; to include capital leases. 

  

If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County must 

develop a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 35%.  

 

3. Tobacco Fund: The initial distribution of Williamson County’s share of the 

settlement established the fund in 1999. Revenues to the fund consist of interest income and 

the annual distribution by the state of the state trust earnings. To ensure continuation of the 

fund, the Williamson County Commissioner’s Court has designated the portion of fund 

balance representing the amount of the original settlement ($2.5M). Designation means that 

this amount, or “principal” balance, cannot be expended. In addition to the original settlement 

amount, each year, 20% of the revenues from both interest income and the annual distribution 

from the state will be added to the designated fund balance in order to allow the fund to grow 

over time. Only 80% of revenues earned from interest and the earnings distributed annually 

by the state will be budgeted and expended. When determining the next year’s budget, the 

amount available to expend will be calculated using actual revenue and interest revenue 

amounts from May 1st of the previous year to April 30th of the current year. Any unspent 

funds at the end of the fiscal year will be available to budget in the next year.  If Tobacco 

Fund expenditures are budgeted to offset expenditures in other funds, the actual program cost 

to the other Funds will be determined prior to transferring in any dollars from the Tobacco 

Fund.  This available balance will be tracked annually by the County Auditor’s office.  

 

Use and Distribution of Specific Special Revenue Funds  
 

4. Child Safety Fund: Child Safety fees collected by justice, county and district courts 

in accordance with the Texas Education Code are accumulated in the Child Safety Fund. 

These funds are to be distributed to Williamson County school districts based on the number 

of students who reside in Williamson County for the purposes of providing school crossing 

guard services. This distribution will occur annually at the close of each fiscal year.  

 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  6 

5. School Fund: Williamson County maintains a working interest ownership in two 

natural gas producing properties located on what was formerly county-owned property. The 

mineral rights that have been retained are designated to be distributed to school districts 

within the county based on the number of students who reside in the county. This distribution 

will occur annually at the close of each fiscal year and will coincide with the distribution of 

the Child Safety Fund proceeds.  

 

 

6. Employee Fund: The Employee fund is proceeds collected from Williamson 

County’s vending machine contract.  Use of these funds must be pre-approved by the 

County Judge. 

 

These funds may be used for the following purposes: 

 

a) To offset the cost of the County Christmas Party 

b) Flowers for the death of an employee only 

c) An award or plaque upon retirement for employee recognition. All purchases must 

display (i.e. engraving) information regarding the purpose of the employee recognition.  

d)c) Employee recognition expenditures as approved by the County Judge. 

(Purchasing guidelines must be adhered to) 

i. The employee must be vested 

ii. $40.00 allowed for employees with up to 15 years of service 

iii. $80.00 allowed for employees with over 15 years of service 

e)d) Employee of the Year Awards 

 

No reimbursement of sales tax will be allowed. 

The amount allowed for use may never exceed the actual balance in the fund. 

Purchases from this fund are approved by the County Judge.  

 

7.         Self-Insured Health Plan Fund Policy:  Unassigned Fund Balance represents the 

difference between assets and liabilities that is available for appropriation.  Williamson 

County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the Benefits Fund 

to protect against an inability to pay for claims and administration associated with the self- 

insured health plan due to temporary revenue shortfalls.  It also helps to ensure stable 

employer and employee contribution rates. 

 

The Self-Funded Health Plan Fund currently has a “goal of reaching and maintaining 25% of 

projected claims”.   The goal of each year’s budget process will be to endeavor to adopt a 

budget that maintains compliance with the Benefits Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy. 

 

If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be 

designated or appropriated for contribution rate stabilization. 

 

If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County may 

develop a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 25% of projected claims. 

 

 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  7 

8.     WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD Fund: The WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD 

Fund consists of proceeds paid by Waste Management annually.  Per the agreement, these 

funds represent 2% of the Tip Fee and are to be expended for the benefit of the City of Hutto 

and Hutto ISD.  The expenditures are at the County’s sole option.  The annual distribution 

will be allocated 50% to the City of Hutto and 50% to Hutto ISD.  Each entity is required to 

request any disbursements from the fund. 

 

9.  Williamson County Community Facility Fund: This fund consists of fees 

collected through the Williamson County Landfill. Community organizations, groups, 

and individuals may submit a funding request to the Williamson County Commissioners 

Court for the construction, improvement, or remodel of community facilities located in 

Williamson County that serve a public purpose.  

 

  

 

V. PURCHASING – GENERAL PROCEDURES  
 

 

1. Since the Purchasing function within Williamson County is neither centralized or 

decentralized, frequent communication and training between individual county 

departments and the Purchasing Department are both vital and necessary to best 

facilitate the judicious expenditure of county dollars.  As such, employees of 

Williamson County departments conduct many purchasing functions under the 

delegated authority of the county’s Purchasing Agent.  Responsibility for adherence 

and compliance to all Purchasing Policies and legal requirements rests primarily with 

the employee, under the supervision of either a Department Head or Elected Official 

who certifies conformance.  Interpretations and clarifications as to legal requirements 

and Purchasing Policies should be addressed by the Purchasing Department and legal 

counsel as necessary.  

 

2. Williamson County uses both Purchase Orders and Procurement Cards (P-cards) for 

general purchases of goods and services.  A good understanding and working 

knowledge of each procurement method is essential before a purchase is requested or 

conducted by any employee.   Each method has its own policies that must be strictly 

followed. 

 

3. Information for conducting purchases on behalf of Williamson County can be located 

on the intranet Purchasing Portal located at: 

https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal.   This site provides county 

departments access to: 

a. Policies, Procedures and Manuals 

b. Training Materials 

c. Forms 

d. Guides and other tools to assist in the purchasing process 

 

Commented [RC2]: One sentence added by legal 

https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal


 

Budget Order 2016/2017  8 

4. Any questions related to conformance of county Purchasing Policies should be 

directed to the Purchasing Department prior to making a purchase.  

 

1. The purpose of this section is to facilitate the judicious expenditure of county dollars. 

This policy will provide consistent procedures for the acquisition of materials, supplies, and 

services required by Williamson County. The responsibility to adhere to all Purchasing 

policies rests with the employee, supervisor or department head who certifies conformance to 

them. Any questions related to conformance should be directed to the Purchasing Department 

prior to making a purchase. All P.O.’s must be submitted electronically. 

 

 

2. Two documents exist in order to assist in the purchasing process within Williamson 

County.   

 

1.  How to Do Business with Williamson County is a guide for suppliers and the public and 

is located on the county website:  http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing 

 

2.  The Williamson County Purchasing Manual is a guide for all Williamson County 

departments and employees.  It is located on the Purchasing page of the internal Wilco 365 

SharePoint site. 

 

3. All County purchasing policies must be strictly adhered to for all purchases and can 

be located in the Williamson County Purchasing Manual, including: 

All county Purchase Requisitions and Purchase Orders must be submitted electronically. 

 All purchases for materials and supplies require a purchase order, prior to 

placing the order.  

 Requests for a Purchase Order after the order is placed will not be processed.     

 Specific guidelines for emergency purchases.  

 Any invoices that do not reference a valid Purchase Order must receive a 

waiver of the requisition requirement from the County Judge before the 

invoice can be approved and processed. All requests for waiver must be 

accompanied by a written statement from the Department Head, Appointed 

Official, or Elected Official describing the reason for the deviation from the 

policy.  

  

4. PROCUREMENT CARDS (P-cards): Every procurement card issued is linked 

under one account by the P-Card vendor.  A delay in getting the proper documentation 

from one cardholder could result in the suspension of card privileges for the entire 
County.  

 

 The procurement card monthly Expense Report and all receipts must be submitted to 

Accounts Payable within 5 days of receipt of statement.  

a) All receipts must be detailed to show items purchased.  

b) Cardholders are responsible to resolve discrepancies with the P-Card vendor.  

c) Cardholder must not allow vendors to charge tax on P-Card transactions. 

Cardholder may be responsible for reimbursing the County for sales tax 

charged if tax is not credited back to the card by the next billing cycle. 

Commented [RC3]: Purchasing is proposing including a 
summary in the general policies area of the budget order with a link 

to additional information online. 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  9 

d) Cardholder is responsible to verify budget funds are available before the 

purchase is made.  

e) Backup documentation is required for travel/training charges. Charges for 

non-employees are strictly prohibited. 

f) If a receipt is lost then a signed affidavit attesting to the items purchased must 

be received in lieu of the receipt.  

g) Personal charges on the procurement card are strictly prohibited and may 

result in disciplinary action including suspension of card privileges and/or 

termination of employment. 

h)  

Suspension of card privileges may be recommended for any cardholder who repeatedly 

does not follow proper procedures regarding documentation and timeliness for their P-

card purchases.  

 

VI. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - GENERAL PROCEDURES  
 

1. The following definitions apply to the Accounts Payable section of this order.  

 

a) Authorized travel -any travel by a county official or employee for the purpose 

of official county business.  

b) Day travel -travel outside the county that does not include an overnight stay.  

c) Overnight travel -travel outside the county that exceeds a 50-mile radius and 

does include an overnight stay.  

d) Emergency -the occurrence of an unforeseen circumstance, which may result 

in harm to the public good.  

e) Official county business -business that relates directly to a person’s work 

function and directly benefits the county.  

f) Training reimbursement -shall include all expenses relating to training 

including travel to the destination, meals, lodging and training aids. 

(workshops, seminars, conferences)  

g) Travel reimbursement -shall include all expenses relating to travel including 

travel to the destination, meals and lodging. (Delivering documents, 

transporting a prisoner, attending county business meetings.)  

 

2. The purpose of the Accounts Payable procedures is to promote the prudent exercise 

of judgment when spending county dollars. This policy will provide accountability and 

consistent Accounts Payable procedures in the issuance of checks for Williamson County 

obligations. The responsibility to observe these guidelines rests with the employee, 

supervisor or department head who certifies conformance to these guidelines by approving 

the expenditure.  

 

a) Any bill or invoice must be submitted to the County Auditor for payment 

within fourteen (14) days of receipt by the Department all expense 

reimbursements must be submitted to the County Auditor for payment within 

sixty (60) days of the expenditure.  

b) Checks for payment of county obligations will be issued not later than 30 

days after the date the invoice is received in the Accounts Payable 

department, pursuant to Texas Govt. Code Sec. 2251.021.  



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  10 

c) Checks will be issued every Tuesday. When an issuance date falls on a 

holiday, checks will be issued on either the first working day before or after 

the holiday.  

 

d)  The cutoff day for receiving invoices for each check run will be Wednesday. 

The Accounts Payable department will endeavor to process invoices that are 

received from Thursday to the following Wednesday approximately 13-20 

days after the invoice is received in our department.  

e)  Any invoice or expense reimbursement requiring additional review or 

signatures may cause delays in processing.  

f)  Manual checks will be issued in emergency situations only.  

g) Purchase orders are required for ALL purchases of materials and supplies, 

pursuant with the Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 113, Section 901 

and the County Purchasing Manual. The Auditor’s office will not process 

payment for an invoice without the required purchase order.  Any expense 

incurred without the required Purchase Order must be submitted to the 

County Judge, along with the County Judge Approval Form, for his waiver of 

the Requisition requirement prior to submitting the expense to Accounts 

Payable for payment.  

h) Discrepancies between invoices & purchase orders should be brought to the 

attention of the Purchasing department before submitting to Accounts 

Payable.  

i) A copy of the PO should be submitted with the invoice to properly release 

encumbered funds.  PO numbers should be included on the invoice from the 

vendor. If the PO number is not indicated, the department should include the 

PO on the invoice when submitting it to the Accounts Payable Department. 

j) Invoices shall be submitted as a signed original or electronically. Do not 

submit both ways to avoid duplication of payment. Please include all relevant 

back up documents and signatures with the electronic copy.  

k) All authorizations and account coding should be made on the invoice.  

l) Approval signatures and account coding should not be made on the 

remittance portion of the invoice. If necessary, attach an additional sheet with 

approval authorization.  

m) Some suppliers require payment at the time an order is placed. Please 

complete a purchase requisition and send the relevant backup documentation 

to the Purchasing department, who will then forward the request to Accounts 

Payable.  

mn) If a PO is not required, (Consult Purchasing Guide) please submit a check 

requisition request with appropriate documentation directly to Accounts 

Payable. Please note, in either circumstance there is a 13-20 day processing 

time from the date Accounts Payable receives the request.  

no) Any questions or extenuating circumstances should be directed to the 

Accounts Payable department.  

op) A request for reimbursement for an on-line expense (e.g., e-tickets or hotel 

deposit) a printout of the on-line/e-mail receipt should be attached to your 

expense report.  

pq) Cell phone use will be reimbursed/paid according to the county cell phone 

policy attached hereto as Addendum A.  



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  11 

qr) Any mailings sent by a county department or official using county funds 

must be in furtherance of legitimate county business and must comply 

with all state ethics rules and other laws and regulations. ).) All county 

meetings should be held in county facilities whenever feasible and such 

facilities are available. If county meeting space is not available, other publicly 

owned facilities, such as those owned by cities and school districts, should be 

utilized as the rental of these facilities is often at little or no cost.  

r) All county meetings should be held in county facilities whenever feasible and 

such facilities are available. If the county meeting space is not available, other 

publically owned facilities, such as those owned by cities and school districts, 

should be utilized as the rental of these facilities is often at little or no cost.  

 

 

st) Transfer of funds out of the following line items will not be allowed:  

 

 

i)  Training  

ii)  Gasoline  

iii)  Cell Phones  

 

tu) Transfer of funds into any of the above line items may be allowed. 

 

uv) Transfer of funds out of, within, or to the following line items will not be 

allowed, with the exception of line item 1107/Temp-Seasonal: 

 

i. Salaries- This pertains to salary line items that are budgeted based on 

position control. This includes object codes 1100, 1101, 1102, and 

1105. Line item transfers between 8000 accounts and salary lines for 

the purpose of merit money allocation/ re-allocation are permissible 

and will be placed on the agenda quarterly for Commissioners Court 

approval/review. 

ii. Fringe Benefits  

 

 

vw) The County Budget Officer has the authority to approve a Line Item Transfer 

from Merit Pay to Salaries in compliance with the Compensation Policy. 

 

VII. COUNTY VEHICLES  
 

1. The use of county equipment or vehicles for personal use is prohibited by law, but 

because of the need for specific officials and specific employees to respond to emergencies at 

night or on weekends, the following officials and employees (with the concurrence of their 

department head) are required to take a county vehicle to their home at night within 

Williamson County, even though this involves the use of a county vehicle for travel to and 

from their residence each day:  

a) The Sheriff and paid law enforcement as follows: Sheriff’s Patrol Deputies, 

Sheriff’s Detectives, on call Crime Scene Technician, on call Animal Control 

Officers, Sergeants, Lieutenants, Captains and Chiefs 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  12 

b) One Chief and three Captains in the Corrections Division of the Sheriff’s 

Office 

c)  Each Constable and Deputy Constables  

d)  Investigators in the District Attorney and County Attorneys offices  

e)  Two on call maintenance employees designated by the Maintenance Director 

and approved by the Commissioners Court  

f)  The EMS Director, EMS Deputy Director, Division Commanders, and 

Operation Commander(s) approved by EMS Director  

g)  The Hazardous Materials Chief and Assistant Haz-Mat Chief  
h)  The Director of Road and Bridge, (7) Unified Road Foremen, Unified Road 

East & West Side Supervisor(s), (4) Unified Road County Inspectors  

i)  The Director of 911 Communications and Deputy Director who may take 

home the vehicle when on duty in absence of the Director of 911 

Communications 

j)  The MOT Director and all on call MOT counselors 

k) The Manager of Emergency Management and the Assistant Manager of 

Emergency Management 

 

The following list has been grandfathered in by the previous court, will not be expanded 

and shall show significant decreases in each budget year until phased out.  

 

Sheriff’s Office  

S. Zion  

S. Shanks  

D. Garrett  

J. Hicks  

  

Constable Office Pct. 2  

S. Holt 

 

County vehicles assigned to departments or individuals that are not take home vehicles, 

shall be returned and parked at the end of each work day at the facility where the primary 

office is located.  

It is expressly forbidden under this order for any county vehicle to be used for personal use 

at any time.  

 

 
2. A County Fleet Committee will review fleet policies and purchases and make 

recommendations for budgeting purposes.  This committee will consist of one 

Commissioner’s Court member, the Fleet Director, Sr. Director of Human Resources, Sr. 

Director of Infrastructure, Purchasing Agent, and the Budget Officer.   

 

3. All accidents involving County vehicles and equipment will be reported to the Director 

of Analytics and Administration in the Human Resources Department on a timely basis, but 

never more than three days after an accident.  The Director of Analytics and Administration 

will provide a report to Commissioner’s Court on a quarterly basis of the status of the entire 

county fleet.  This report will consist of, but not be limited to, a listing of vehicles involved in 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  13 

accidents and vehicles that need to be taken out of service for any reason.  It will include 

information in regards to the disposal of any county vehicles.   

 

 

 

VIII. COMMISSIONER’S COURT 

 
 This order designates the Commissioner’s Court will meet on Tuesdays each month. 

 

WHEREUPON MOTION MADE AND SECONDED, the ORDER ADOPTING THE 

2016/2017 WILLIAMSON COUNTY BUDGET ORDER was passed on a vote of for, 

and   against on the day of September, 2016. 

 

 

This ORDER being adopted, the County Judge is authorized to sign the ORDER and the 

County Clerk is instructed to record the ORDER and the Budget in the official minutes of 

the Commissioner’s Court. 

 

        Attest: 

 

 

____________________________   _____________________________ 

Dan A. Gattis, County Judge    Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 
 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  14 

 

 

 

 

 

The Following Addendums are included fully in the Budget Order as approved by the court: 

 

 

Cell Phone Policy 
 

 Williamson County Cell Phone Policy 

 

 

 

Policy  
Williamson County will no longer purchase cell phones or provide cell phone service for 

individual use except for those required for security reasons.  For the majority of County 

employees, a stipend policy has been implemented and is laid out below.  
 

Procedures for the Stipend Policy  
 

I. Each department head or elected official will identify who they require to maintain a cell 

phone account in order to conduct official county business. Only regular full time employees 

and department heads will be allowed a stipend. The funds for cell phone stipends must be 

submitted and approved as part of each department’s annual budget process. 

 

II. Seven levels of cell phone stipends will be established:  

 $20.00 Per Month – ($10.00 per pmt) 

 $30.00 Per Month - ($15.00 per pmt)  

 $40.00 Per Month – ($20.00 per pmt) 

 $50.00 Per Month – ($25.00 per pmt)  

 $60.00 Per Month – ($30.00 per pmt) 

 $70.00 Per Month – ($35.00 per pmt) 

 $80.00 Per Month – ($40.00 per pmt)  

 

III. Stipends will be paid semi-monthly for each approved employee or department head  

(will not be included on the third paycheck that is received twice each year)   The cell phone 

stipend shall be removed by the department whenever an employee is on Administrative 

Leave with pay. 

 

IV. Employees who are currently assigned a County owned cell phone will be allowed to 

keep the phone if approved for a stipend and may use the phone to obtain individual phone 

service. Any current county owned cell phone must be returned to the Auditor’s Office if the 

employee terminates, changes positions, elects to obtain a different phone or is denied a 

County stipend. Any employee allowed to keep a currently issued County owned cell phone 

will keep the phone in good working condition. Replacement cost and/or maintenance will be 

the employee’s responsibility.  

 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  15 

V. All current County maintained cell phone accounts will be terminated as soon as possible 

when the current contract ends. No additional termination fees will be approved for payment 

unless approved by the County Judge.  

 

VI. The cell phone stipend is considered supplemental income subject to IRS taxes and 

reporting requirements and will be processed through Payroll and will be included in the 

employee’s gross income. Retirement contributions will also be deducted and matched in 

accordance with TCDRS.  

 

VII. Expenditures over the allowed stipend will not be reimbursed.  

 

VIII. An approved cell phone stipend will not follow an employee if the employee changes 

positions.  

 

IX. Each department head or elected official is responsible for verifying and monitoring their 

employees receiving a cell phone stipend has obtained the required service. Disciplinary 

action up to and including termination may result in an employee who receives a stipend and 

does not provide their department head or elected official with the proper documentation of 

cell phone service. Each department will maintain a list of cell phone numbers for those 

individuals with stipends for audit purposes.  

 

X. To minimize the risk of incurring unpaid time worked, Offices and Departments should 

carefully monitor phone and e-mail access outside of scheduled time worked for non-exempt 

employees.  Failure to comply with this policy may result in termination. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  16 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   35.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Accountant for Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization Fiscal Agent Agreement
Submitted For: Julie Kiley  Submitted By: Julie Kiley, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take action to add an Accountant II position to the County Auditor's Office effective September 1, 2016.

Background
The county entered into a fiscal agent agreement with the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization
(Campo). Part of the agreed upon reimbursed costs would be an Accountant II to manage the fiscal agent day to
day responsibilities for CAMPO. Attached is a copy of a job description for an Accountant II. There are two
Accountant II positions currently graded at a B.28. This position is included in the FY 17 budget at a B.28 for
$50,703.64. There is a budget amendment also on the agenda to note the revenue and expense associated with
the Sept 1st start date. The position is being requested to be a B.28 with the salary being $50,703.64.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Campo Accountant

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 10:12 AM
Form Started By: Julie Kiley Started On: 08/18/2016 09:48 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   36.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Budget Amendment for Campo Accountant
Submitted For: Julie Kiley  Submitted By: Julie Kiley, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenues for CAMPO.

Background
An Accountant II position is being requested to be added to the County Auditor Budget Effective September 1,
2016. This position will be reimbursed by CAMPO per the Fiscal Agent Agreement approved in court.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.370510 CAMPO 6082.62

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 10:11 AM
County Auditor (Originator) Julie Kiley 08/18/2016 10:17 AM
Form Started By: Julie Kiley Started On: 08/18/2016 10:04 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   37.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Campo Accountant Budget Amendment
Submitted For: Julie Kiley  Submitted By: Julie Kiley, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for the
County Auditors Office.

Background
An Accountant II position is being requested to be added to the County Auditor Budget Effective September 1,
2016. This position will be reimbursed by CAMPO per the Fiscal Agent Agreement approved in court.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0495.001100 Salaries 4290.30

0100.0495.002010 FICA 328.21

0100.0495.002020 Retirement 549.59

0100.0495.002030 Insurance 700.00

0100.0495.002050 Workers Comp 214.52

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 10:18 AM
Form Started By: Julie Kiley Started On: 08/18/2016 10:08 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   38.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Brycomm Fiber Maintenance Contract
Submitted By: Richard Semple, Information Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a contract with Brycomm, LLC for a fiber-optic cable
maintenance contract (DIR-SDD-1901)

Background
This is a budgeted, planned item for Technology Services to maintain our fiber-optic cable network.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Fiber Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 11:40 AM
Form Started By: Richard Semple Started On: 08/18/2016 11:23 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 























Attachement A Unit Pricing 
Williamson County Fiber Optic OSP Maintenance Contract

Page 1 of 4

Part 
Number Description Unit of 

Measure List Price Zone 1
Discount

Quantit
y Extended Cost

UC-OSP-001 Place New Fiber, Lashed (ABV), 1-1000' ft.  $        1.11 30.00% 1  $         0.78 
UC-OSP-002 Place New Fiber, Lashed (not ABV), 1-1000' ft.  $        1.40 30.00% 1  $         0.98 
UC-OSP-003 Place New Fiber, Lashed (ABV), over 1001' ft.  $        1.06 30.00% 1  $         0.74 
UC-OSP-004 Place New Fiber, Lashed (not ABV), over 1001' ft.  $        1.27 30.00% 1  $         0.89 
UC-OSP-005 Place New Fiber, Self-supporting (ABV), 1-1000' ft.  $        1.93 30.00% 1  $         1.35 
UC-OSP-006 Place New Fiber, SS (not ABV), 1-1000' ft.  $        2.36 30.00% 1  $         1.65 
UC-OSP-007 Place New Fiber, Self-supporting (ABV), over 1001'  ft.  $        1.79 30.00% 1  $         1.25 
UC-OSP-008 Place New Fiber, SS (not ABV), over 1001' ft.  $        2.21 30.00% 1  $         1.55 
UC-OSP-009 Place New Strand, 1-1000' with hardware ft.  $        1.14 30.00% 1  $         0.80 
UC-OSP-010 Place New Strand, over 1001' with hardware ft.  $        0.79 30.00% 1  $         0.55 
UC-OSP-011 J-Hook Poles to temp. Cable ea.  $      50.00 30.00% 1  $       35.00 
UC-OSP-012 Place 2 Inner ducts in Existing Conduit, 1-1000' ft.  $        1.41 30.00% 1  $         0.99 
UC-OSP-013 Place 2 Inner ducts in Existing Conduit, over 1001' ft.  $        1.36 30.00% 1  $         0.95 
UC-OSP-014 Place New Fiber Cable in Existing Conduit or DOM, 1-1000' ft.  $        1.07 30.00% 1  $         0.75 
UC-OSP-015 Place New Fiber Cable in Existing Conduit or DOM, over 1001' ft.  $        0.93 30.00% 1  $         0.65 
UC-OSP-016 Place new DOM (Duct on Messenger) ft.  $        1.71 30.00% 1  $         1.20 
UC-OSP-017 Place new Strand (Catinary Wire) 1/4" or 3/8" ft.  $        0.79 30.00% 1  $         0.55 
UC-OSP-018 Overlash New Fiber to Existing ft.  $        1.21 30.00% 1  $         0.85 
UC-OSP-019 ½" Penetration thru Masonry ea.  $    107.14 30.00% 1  $       75.00 
UC-OSP-020 ½" Penetration thru Siding/Sheetrock ea.  $      64.29 30.00% 1  $       45.00 
UC-OSP-021 Place 1" EMT Above False Ceiling, 1-200' ft.  $      12.14 30.00% 1  $         8.50 
UC-OSP-022 Place 1" EMT Above False Ceiling, over 201' ft.  $      10.00 30.00% 1  $         7.00 
UC-OSP-023 Place Fiber thru EMT, 1-200' ft.  $        1.13 30.00% 1  $         0.79 
UC-OSP-024 Place Fiber thru EMT, over 201' ft.  $        1.06 30.00% 1  $         0.74 
UC-OSP-025 Place 19" or 23" Bolt-down Rack, grounding, power strip ea.  $    107.14 30.00% 1  $       75.00 
UC-OSP-026 Place Free-standing Rack + sides + fans, grounding, power strip ea.  $    214.29 30.00% 1  $     150.00 
UC-OSP-027 Place 24 port Light guide Box + 6 packs in rack  ea.  $    107.14 30.00% 1  $       75.00 
UC-OSP-028 Place 12/24 Light guide Box + 6 packs on wall ea.  $    121.43 30.00% 1  $       85.00 
UC-OSP-029 Place Polished SC or ST connector/Terminate SM Fiber ea.  $      28.57 30.00% 1  $       20.00 
UC-OSP-030 Place Polished SC or ST connector/Terminate MM Fiber ea.  $      28.57 30.00% 1  $       20.00 
UC-OSP-031 Hang or Rehang splice case ea.  $    164.29 30.00% 1  $     115.00 
UC-OSP-032 Place or Replace Loopers (Slack Mgmt Brackets) Pair  $    142.86 30.00% 1  $     100.00 
UC-OSP-033 Place or Replace Tie Wraps (Slack Coil) ea.  $        7.06 30.00% 1  $         4.94 
UC-OSP-034 Place Extension Bracket ea.  $    107.14 30.00% 1  $       75.00 
UC-OSP-035 Fusion Splice Fiber Optic Pigtails ea.  $      41.43 30.00% 1  $       29.00 
UC-OSP-036 Fusion Splicing, SM Fiber ea.  $      50.00 30.00% 1  $       35.00 
UC-OSP-037 Fusion Splicing, SM Fiber (72 strand minimum) ea.  $      35.71 30.00% 1  $       25.00 
UC-OSP-038 Fusion Splice MM Fiber ea.  $      50.00 30.00% 1  $       35.00 
UC-OSP-039 Fusion Splice MM Fiber (72 strand minimum) ea.  $      35.71 30.00% 1  $       25.00 
UC-OSP-040 Uni-Direction OTDR Testing (single wavelength) ea.  $      12.86 30.00% 1  $         9.00 
UC-OSP-041 Bi-Directional OTDR Testing (single wavelength) ea.  $      20.00 30.00% 1  $       14.00 
UC-OSP-042 Uni-Direction OTDR Testing (dual wavelength) ea.  $      15.71 30.00% 1  $       11.00 
UC-OSP-043 Bi-Directional OTDR Testing (dual wavelength) ea.  $      22.86 30.00% 1  $       16.00 
UC-OSP-044 Uni-Direction Power Meter Testing (single wavelength) ea.  $      17.14 30.00% 1  $       12.00 
UC-OSP-045 Bi-Directional Power Meter Testing (single wavelength) ea.  $      24.29 30.00% 1  $       17.00 
UC-OSP-046 Uni-Direction Power Meter Testing (dual wavelength) ea.  $      20.00 30.00% 1  $       14.00 
UC-OSP-047 Bi-Directional Power Meter Testing (dual wavelength) ea.  $      27.14 30.00% 1  $       19.00 
UC-OSP-048 Transfer In line Cable ea.  $    107.14 30.00% 1  $       75.00 

The following is a list of services which may be required above and beyond the Williamson County OSP Fiber Maintenance Contract base pricing.

BRYCOMM: DIR-SDD-1901
OSP (Outside Plant) Cabling Services Price Sheet - Labor Only



Attachement A Unit Pricing 
Williamson County Fiber Optic OSP Maintenance Contract

Page 2 of 4

UC-OSP-049 Pole Make Ready (for cable assignment) ea.  $      64.29 30.00% 1  $       45.00 
UC-OSP-050 Contact Steel Pole (up to 40') ea.  $      71.43 30.00% 1  $       50.00 
UC-OSP-051 Transfer Cable at Deadend Pole  ea.  $    107.14 30.00% 1  $       75.00 
UC-OSP-052 Transfer Down or Overhead Guy ea.  $    107.14 30.00% 1  $       75.00 
UC-OSP-053 Transfer False Deadend Pole ea.  $    107.14 30.00% 1  $       75.00 
UC-OSP-054 Transfer Extension Bracket ea.  $      71.43 30.00% 1  $       50.00 
UC-OSP-055 Transfer Riser Cable & U-guard ea.  $      71.43 30.00% 1  $       50.00 
UC-OSP-056 Transfer 90 degree Bend with Cable ea.  $      71.43 30.00% 1  $       50.00 
UC-OSP-057 Transfer 90 degree Bend only ea.  $      71.43 30.00% 1  $       50.00 
UC-OSP-058 Transfer 90 degree Bend w/Cable & Conc. Cap ea.  $      71.43 30.00% 1  $       50.00 
UC-OSP-059 Transfer 90 degree Bend Only w/Concrete Cap ea.  $      71.43 30.00% 1  $       50.00 
UC-OSP-060 Transfer Sidewalk Guy ea.  $      71.43 30.00% 1  $       50.00 
UC-OSP-061 Top Pole ea.  $    107.14 30.00% 1  $       75.00 
UC-OSP-062 Unlash/Relash Broken Lashing Wire ft.  $        0.71 30.00% 1  $         0.50 
UC-OSP-063 Remove Guy and Anchor ea.  $    171.43 30.00% 1  $     120.00 
UC-OSP-064 Remove Guy Only  ea.  $      71.43 30.00% 1  $       50.00 
UC-OSP-065 Delash Cable ft.  $        1.07 30.00% 1  $         0.75 
UC-OSP-066 Remove/Replace Strand ft.  $        1.36 30.00% 1  $         0.95 
UC-OSP-067 Remove Strand, 1 - 1000' ft.  $        1.29 30.00% 1  $         0.90 
UC-OSP-068 Remove Strand, 1000' minimum ft.  $        0.64 30.00% 1  $         0.45 
UC-OSP-069 Remove Cable+Strand,  1 - 1000' ft.  $        2.00 30.00% 1  $         1.40 
UC-OSP-070 Remove Cable+Strand, 1000' minimum ft.  $        1.07 30.00% 1  $         0.75 
UC-OSP-071 Remove Self-supporting Cable,  1 - 1000' ft.  $        1.43 30.00% 1  $         1.00 
UC-OSP-072 Remove Self-supporting Cable, 1000' minimum  ft.  $        0.71 30.00% 1  $         0.50 
UC-OSP-073 Remove Cable via Unlashing, 1-1000' ft.  $        1.36 30.00% 1  $         0.95 
UC-OSP-074 Remove Cable via Unlashing, over 1001' ft.  $        1.07 30.00% 1  $         0.75 
UC-OSP-075 Remove Telephone Pole in Dirt (30') ea.  $    500.00 30.00% 1  $     350.00 
UC-OSP-076 Remove Telephone Pole in Dirt (40') ea.  $    571.43 30.00% 1  $     400.00 
UC-OSP-077 Remove Telephone Pole in Dirt (50') ea.  $    642.86 30.00% 1  $     450.00 
UC-OSP-078 Remove Telephone Pole in Concrete/Asphalt (30') ea.  $    714.29 30.00% 1  $     500.00 
UC-OSP-079 Remove Telephone Pole in Concrete/Asphalt (40') ea.  $    785.71 30.00% 1  $     550.00 
UC-OSP-080 Remove Telephone Pole in Concrete/Asphalt (50') ea.  $    857.14 30.00% 1  $     600.00 
UC-OSP-081 Place New Telephone Pole in Dirt (30') ea.  $    928.57 30.00% 1  $     650.00 
UC-OSP-082 Place New Telephone Pole in Dirt (40') ea.  $ 1,071.43 30.00% 1  $     750.00 
UC-OSP-083 Place New Telephone Pole in Dirt (50') ea.  $ 1,357.14 30.00% 1  $     950.00 
UC-OSP-084 Place New Telephone Pole in Concrete/Asphalt (30') ea.  $ 1,142.86 30.00% 1  $     800.00 
UC-OSP-085 Place New Telephone Pole in Concrete/Asphalt (40') ea.  $ 1,285.71 30.00% 1  $     900.00 
UC-OSP-086 Place New Telephone Pole in Concrete/Asphalt (50') ea.  $ 1,571.43 30.00% 1  $  1,100.00 
UC-OSP-087 Remove cable from DOM ft.  $        0.57 30.00% 1  $         0.40 
UC-OSP-088 Remove UG Cable to Clear Duct ft.  $        0.57 30.00% 1  $         0.40 
UC-OSP-089 Remove Cable and Install Pull String ft.  $        1.21 30.00% 1  $         0.85 
UC-OSP-090 Place or Replace Anchor  w ½" Rod ea.  $    285.71 30.00% 1  $     200.00 
UC-OSP-091 Hand Dig New Anchor ea.  $    357.14 30.00% 1  $     250.00 
UC-OSP-092 Place New or Replace Overhead Guy ft.  $        0.71 30.00% 1  $         0.50 
UC-OSP-093 Place, Replace or Rehoist Down Guy ea.  $      64.29 30.00% 1  $       45.00 
UC-OSP-094 Place or Replace Guy Guard ea.  $      50.00 30.00% 1  $       35.00 
UC-OSP-095 Place New or Replace Sidewalk Guy ea.  $      57.14 30.00% 1  $       40.00 
UC-OSP-096 Place New Riser ea.  $      42.86 30.00% 1  $       30.00 
UC-OSP-097 Place or Replace Riser Guard ea.  $      57.14 30.00% 1  $       40.00 
UC-OSP-098 Place or Replace ground rod ea.  $      57.14 30.00% 1  $       40.00 
UC-OSP-099 Cleat Cable to Building, 1-500' ft.  $        3.93 30.00% 1  $         2.75 
UC-OSP-100 Cleat Cable to Building, over 501' ft.  $        2.79 30.00% 1  $         1.95 
UC-OSP-101 Tree Trimming (per span) ea.  $    225.00 30.00% 1  $     157.50 



Attachement A Unit Pricing 
Williamson County Fiber Optic OSP Maintenance Contract

Page 3 of 4

HC-OSP-001 Slack Mgmt to support repair or construction activity (drop or 
rehang) hr.  $      50.00 30.00% 1  $       35.00 

HC-OSP-002 Troubleshoot Fiber, Isolate Problem hr.  $      64.29 30.00% 1  $       45.00 
HC-OSP-003 Field and Design hr.  $      68.57 30.00% 1  $       48.00 
HC-OSP-004 Permit hr.  $      50.00 30.00% 1  $       35.00 
HC-OSP-005 CAD to Bentley Data Conversion and Workstation Support hr.  $      68.57 30.00% 1  $       48.00 
HC-OSP-006 Print Reproduction (Utility Job Prints) hr.  $      50.00 30.00% 1  $       35.00 
HC-OSP-007 Disk Production (ring or job prints) hr.  $      50.00 30.00% 1  $       35.00 
HC-OSP-011 Supervisor Labor hr.  $      55.71 30.00% 1  $       39.00 
HC-OSP-012 Lineman Labor hr.  $      30.00 30.00% 1  $       21.00 
HC-OSP-013 3man line crew hr.  $    135.71 30.00% 1  $       95.00 
HC-OSP-014 Bucket Truck Usage hr.  $    107.14 30.00% 1  $       75.00 
HC-OSP-015 Digger Derrick Truck Usage (for placing telephone poles) hr.  $    178.57 30.00% 1  $     125.00 

*ABV = Access By Vehicle



Attachment A Unit Pricing
Williamson County Fiber Optic OSP Maintenance Contract

Cabling Services (Hourly Rates) List Price Zone 1
Discount Quantity Extended Cost

Installation of Copper (Voice/Data) Cabling & Connectivity
Project Supervisor 47.23$            25.00% 1 $35.42
Crew Foreman 40.04$            25.00% 1 $30.03
Lead Technician 31.83$            25.00% 1 $23.87
Entry Level Technician 22.59$            25.00% 1 $16.94

Installation of Copper (CATV/Broadband) Cabling & Connectivity
Project Supervisor 50.82$            25.00% 1 $38.12
Crew Foreman 41.07$            25.00% 1 $30.80
Lead Technician 30.80$            25.00% 1 $23.10
Entry Level Technician 22.59$            25.00% 1 $16.94

Installation of Fiber Optic Cabling & Connectivity
Project Supervisor 55.44$            25.00% 1 $41.58
Crew Foreman 46.20$            25.00% 1 $34.65
Lead Technician 34.91$            25.00% 1 $26.18
Entry Level Technician 24.64$            25.00% 1 $18.48

Installation of Aerial/Outside Plant
Project Supervisor 50.82$            25.00% 1 $38.12
Crew Foreman 41.07$            25.00% 1 $30.80
Line Man 26.69$            25.00% 1 $20.02
Laborer 21.05$            25.00% 1 $15.79

Management Services
Sr. Project Manager 63.65$            25.00% 1 $47.74
Project Manager 54.41$            25.00% 1 $40.81
Assistant Project Manager 47.23$            25.00% 1 $35.42

Design/Consulting Services
Design Level 3 58.67$            25.00% 1 $44.00
Design Level 2 49.33$            25.00% 1 $37.00
Design Level 1 38.67$            25.00% 1 $29.00
Sr. Consultant - RCDD 86.67$            25.00% 1 $65.00
Intermediate Consultant 46.67$            25.00% 1 $35.00

Wireless Networking and Equipment
Installation & Programming 164.27$          25.00% 1 $123.20
Troubleshooting 204.31$          25.00% 1 $153.23

 

BRYCOMM: DIR-SDD-1901
Cabling Services Price Sheet

SERVICE HOURS (Standard or Non-Standard):  __STANDARD_______________

The following is a list of services which may be required above and beyond the Williamson County OSP Fiber Maintenance Contract base pricing.



DIR-SDD-1901





























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   39.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Awarding Bid 1607-101 Milling & Overlay Ronald Reagan Blvd
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding IFB # 1607-101 Milling & Overlay Ronald Reagan Blvd
to the lowest and best bidder Lone Star Paving as recommended by Williamson County Road & Bridge.

Background
The Purchasing Department solicited bids for Milling & Overlay services for Ronald Reagan Blvd. After evaluation of
the 5 bids received the Road & Bridge Department has recommended Lone Star Paving be awarded as the lowest
and best bidder.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Award Letter
Bid Tab Phase 1
Bid Tab Phase 2
contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 08/15/2016 08:59 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/15/2016 09:52 AM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 08/10/2016 08:52 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/15/2016 





PHASE ITEM NO DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY Unit Price Cost Unit Price Cost Unit Price Cost Unit Price Cost Unit Price Cost

PH 1 160 6003 FURNISHING AND PLACING TOPSOIL (4") SY 8884 1.50$        13,326.00$   3.75$          33,315.00$   3.00$          26,652.00$   4.47$            39,711.48$       9.00$             79,956.00$       
PH 1 164 6033 DRILL SEEDING (PERM) (RURAL) (SANDY) SY 8884 1.50$        13,326.00$   0.28$          2,487.52$     0.15$          1,332.60$     0.18$            1,599.12$         6.00$             53,304.00$       
PH 1 166 6001 FERTILIZER AC 2 1,000.00$ 2,000.00$     650.00$      1,300.00$     255.00$      510.00$        301.55$        603.10$            3,500.00$      7,000.00$         
PH 1 168 6001 VEGETATIVE WATERING MG 1102 20.00$      22,040.00$   28.00$        30,856.00$   25.00$        27,550.00$   37.84$          41,699.68$       5.00$             5,510.00$         
PH 1 316 6175 AGGR (TY-B GR-4 SAC-B) CY 529 65.00$      34,385.00$   138.00$      73,002.00$   98.00$        51,842.00$   170.57$        90,231.53$       8.00$             4,232.00$         
PH 1 316 6466 ASPH (CHFRS-2P OR CRS-2P) GAL 21269 3.75$        79,758.75$   2.15$          45,728.35$   3.25$          69,124.25$   4.90$            104,218.10$     2.00$             42,538.00$       
PH 1 341 6028 D - GR HMA TY - C PG70 - 22 TON 330 112.00$    36,960.00$   100.00$      33,000.00$   188.00$      62,040.00$   116.67$        38,501.10$       63.00$           20,790.00$       
PH 1 341 6043 D - GR HMA TY - D PG70 - 22 TON 6685 70.00$      467,950.00$ 82.00$        548,170.00$ 76.00$        508,060.00$ 88.90$          594,296.50$     63.00$           421,155.00$     
PH 1 354 6021 PLANE ASPH CONC PAV (0" TO 2") SY 2507 7.00$        17,552.11$   11.50$        28,835.61$   12.00$        30,089.33$   5.38$            13,490.05$       37.24$           93,385.00$       
PH 1 354 6024 PLANE ASPH CONC PAV (2" TO 4") SY 2000 9.00$        18,000.00$   4.00$          8,000.00$     10.00$        20,000.00$   6.46$            12,920.00$       48.00$           96,000.00$       
PH 1 500 6001 MOBILIZATION LS 1 7,500.00$ 7,500.00$     50,750.00$ 50,750.00$   60,000.00$ 60,000.00$   48,703.78$   48,703.78$       50,775.94$    50,775.94$       
PH 1 502 6001 BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC HANDLING MO 1 1,500.00$ 1,500.00$     50,000.00$ 50,000.00$   30,000.00$ 30,000.00$   28,056.06$   28,056.06$       23,500.00$    23,500.00$       
PH 1 662 6109 WK ZN PAV MRK SHT TERM (TAB) TY W EA 1377 0.75$        1,033.02$     1.35$          1,859.44$     1.48$          2,038.50$     1.18$            1,625.29$         2.00$             2,754.00$         
PH 1 662 6111 WK ZN PAV MRK SHT TERM (TAB) TY Y - 2 EA 727 0.75$        544.99$        1.35$          980.99$        1.48$          1,075.45$     1.18$            857.46$            2.00$             1,454.00$         
PH 1 666 6035 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W) 8" (SLD) (090MIL) LF 1190 0.60$        714.00$        0.57$          678.30$        0.75$          892.50$        0.67$            797.30$            3.00$             3,570.00$         
PH 1 666 6047 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W) 24" (SLD) (090MIL) LF 68 6.00$        408.00$        5.75$          391.00$        6.25$          425.00$        6.80$            462.40$            4.00$             272.00$            
PH 1 666 6053 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W) (ARROW) (090MIL) EA 3 125.00$    375.00$        115.00$      345.00$        175.00$      525.00$        136.00$        408.00$            300.00$         900.00$            
PH 1 666 6077 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W) (WORD) (090MIL) EA 2 135.00$    270.00$        125.00$      250.00$        200.00$      400.00$        147.82$        295.64$            300.00$         600.00$            
PH 1 666 6146 REFL PAV MRK TY I (Y) 24" (SLD) (090MIL) LF 131 5.00$        655.00$        4.85$          635.35$        6.00$          786.00$        5.74$            751.94$            4.00$             524.00$            
PH 1 666 6167 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) 4" (BRK) LF 516 0.11$        56.73$          0.10$          51.58$          0.11$          56.73$          0.12$            61.89$              2.00$             1,032.00$         
PH 1 666 6170 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) 4" (SLD) LF 24677 0.11$        2,714.47$     0.10$          2,467.70$     0.10$          2,467.70$     0.12$            2,961.24$         2.00$             49,354.00$       
PH 1 666 6178 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) 8" (SLD) LF 1190 0.23$        273.70$        0.21$          249.90$        0.22$          261.80$        0.25$            297.50$            3.00$             3,570.00$         
PH 1 666 6182 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) 24" (SLD) LF 68 2.00$        136.00$        2.00$          136.00$        3.00$          204.00$        2.37$            161.16$            4.00$             272.00$            
PH 1 666 6184 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) (ARROW) EA 3 65.00$      195.00$        60.00$        180.00$        55.00$        165.00$        70.95$          212.85$            300.00$         900.00$            
PH 1 666 6192 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) (WORD) EA 2 75.00$      150.00$        70.00$        140.00$        65.00$        130.00$        82.78$          165.56$            300.00$         600.00$            
PH 1 666 6205 REFL PAV MRK TY II (Y) 4" (BRK) LF 2215 0.11$        243.65$        0.10$          221.50$        0.11$          243.65$        0.12$            265.80$            2.00$             4,430.00$         
PH 1 666 6207 REFL PAV MRK TY II (Y) 4" (SLD) LF 9464 0.11$        1,041.04$     0.10$          946.40$        0.11$          1,041.04$     0.12$            1,135.68$         2.00$             18,928.00$       
PH 1 666 6214 REFL PAV MRK TY II (Y) 24" (SLD) LF 131 2.00$        262.00$        2.00$          262.00$        3.00$          393.00$        2.37$            310.47$            4.00$             524.00$            
PH 1 666 6299 RE PM W / RET REQ TY I (W) 4" (BRK) (090MIL) LF 516 0.30$        154.73$        0.29$          149.57$        0.34$          175.36$        0.34$            175.36$            2.00$             1,032.00$         
PH 1 666 6302 RE PM W / RET REQ TY I (W) 4" (SLD) (090MIL) LF 24677 0.30$        7,403.10$     0.29$          7,156.33$     0.31$          7,649.87$     0.34$            8,390.18$         2.00$             49,354.00$       
PH 1 666 6311 RE PM W / RET REQ TY I (Y) 4" (BRK) (090MIL) LF 2215 0.30$        664.50$        0.29$          642.35$        0.34$          753.10$        0.34$            753.10$            2.00$             4,430.00$         
PH 1 666 6314 RE PM W / RET REQ TY I (Y) 4" (SLD) (090MIL) LF 9464 0.30$        2,839.20$     0.29$          2,744.56$     0.32$          3,028.48$     0.34$            3,217.76$         2.00$             18,928.00$       
PH 1 672 6007 REFL PAV MRKR TY I-C  EA 60 5.00$        297.50$        4.70$          279.65$        3.75$          223.13$        5.56$            330.82$            10.08$           600.00$            
PH 1 672 6009 REFL PAV MRKR TY II-A-A EA 286 5.00$        1,431.44$     4.70$          1,345.55$     3.75$          1,073.58$     5.56$            1,591.76$         9.99$             2,860.00$         
PH 1 672 6010 REFL PAV MRKR TY II-C-R EA 26 5.00$        128.94$        4.70$          121.20$        3.75$          96.70$          5.56$            143.38$            10.08$           260.00$            
PH 1 677 6001 ELIM EXT PAV MRK & MRKS ( 4") LF 0 1.00$        -$              -$            -$              8.00$          -$              -$                  -$               -$                  
PH 1 677 6007 ELIM EXT PAV MRK & MRKS (24")  LF 0 4.00$        -$              -$            -$              15.00$        -$              -$                  -$               -$                  

736,289.87$ 927,678.85$ 911,305.77$ 1,039,403.03$  1,065,293.94$  TOTAL

AUSTIN MATERIALS APAC TEXAS ANGEL BROTHERS A STATUS CONST

PHASE 1 - Construction Cost Estimate
2" Overlay for Ronald Reagan - SH 29 To STA 138+05

Williamson County
LONE STAR



PHASE ITEM NO DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY Unit Price Cost Unit Price Cost Unit Price Cost Unit Price Cost Unit Price Cost

PH 2 160 6003 FURNISHING AND PLACING TOPSOIL (4") SY 9477 1.50$        14,215.50$   3.75$          35,538.75$           3.00$          28,431.00$   4.47$          42,362.19$       9.00$          85,293.00$       
PH 2 164 6033 DRILL SEEDING (PERM) (RURAL) (SANDY) SY 9477 1.50$        14,215.50$   0.28$          2,653.56$            0.15$          1,421.55$     0.18$          1,705.86$         6.00$          56,862.00$       
PH 2 166 6001 FERTILIZER AC 2 1,000.00$ 2,000.00$     650.00$      1,300.00$            255.00$      510.00$        301.55$      603.10$            3,500.00$   7,000.00$         
PH 2 168 6001 VEGETATIVE WATERING MG 1175 20.00$      23,500.00$   28.00$        32,900.00$           25.00$        29,375.00$   37.84$        44,462.00$       5.00$          5,875.00$         
PH 2 316 6175 AGGR (TY-B GR-4 SAC-B) CY 527 65.00$      34,255.00$   138.00$      72,726.00$           98.00$        51,646.00$   171.21$      90,227.67$       8.00$          4,216.00$         
PH 2 316 6466 ASPH (CHFRS-2P OR CRS-2P) GAL 21178 3.75$        79,417.50$   2.15$          45,532.70$           3.25$          68,828.50$   5.49$          116,267.22$     2.00$          42,356.00$       
PH 3 341 6028 D - GR HMA TY - C PG70 - 22 TON 330 112.00$    36,960.00$   100.00$      33,000.00$           188.00$      62,040.00$   116.67$      38,501.10$       63.00$        20,790.00$       
PH 2 341 6043 D - GR HMA TY - D PG70 - 22 TON 6656 70.00$      465,920.00$ 82.00$        545,792.00$         74.00$        492,544.00$ 88.90$        591,718.40$     63.00$        419,328.00$     
PH 2 354 6021 PLANE ASPH CONC PAV (0" TO 2") SY 5470 4.00$        21,881.78$   8.00$          43,763.56$           8.75$          47,866.39$   5.38$          29,430.99$       37.25$        203,757.50$     
PH 2 354 6024 PLANE ASPH CONC PAV (2" TO 4") SY 2000 9.00$        18,000.00$   4.00$          8,000.00$            11.00$        22,000.00$   6.46$          12,920.00$       48.00$        96,000.00$       
PH 2 500 6001 MOBILIZATION LS 1 7,500.00$ 7,500.00$     50,750.00$ 50,750.00$           10,000.00$ 10,000.00$   48,703.78$ 48,703.78$       58,491.28$ 58,491.28$       
PH 2 502 6001 BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC HANDLING MO 1 1,500.00$ 1,500.00$     50,000.00$ 50,000.00$           17,500.00$ 17,500.00$   28,056.06$ 28,056.06$       23,500.00$ 23,500.00$       
PH 2 662 6109 WK ZN PAV MRK SHT TERM (TAB) TY W EA 1661 0.75$        1,246.08$     1.35$          2,242.94$            1.48$          2,458.92$     1.18$          1,960.49$         2.00$          3,322.00$         
PH 2 662 6111 WK ZN PAV MRK SHT TERM (TAB) TY Y - 2 EA 904 0.75$        677.73$        1.35$          1,219.92$            1.48$          1,337.39$     1.18$          1,066.30$         2.00$          1,808.00$         
PH 2 666 6035 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W) 8" (SLD) (090MIL) LF 206 0.60$        123.60$        0.75$          154.50$               0.80$          164.80$        0.89$          183.34$            3.00$          618.00$            
PH 2 666 6047 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W) 24" (SLD) (090MIL) LF 437 6.00$        2,622.00$     4.65$          2,032.05$            6.25$          2,731.25$     5.50$          2,403.50$         4.00$          1,748.00$         
PH 2 666 6053 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W) (ARROW) (090MIL) EA 2 125.00$    250.00$        140.00$      280.00$               175.00$      350.00$        165.56$      331.12$            300.00$      600.00$            
PH 2 666 6077 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W) (WORD) (090MIL) EA 2 135.00$    270.00$        150.00$      300.00$               200.00$      400.00$        177.39$      354.78$            300.00$      600.00$            
PH 2 666 6146 REFL PAV MRK TY I (Y) 24" (SLD) (090MIL) LF 190 5.00$        950.00$        4.60$          874.00$               6.00$          1,140.00$     5.44$          1,033.60$         4.00$          760.00$            
PH 2 666 6167 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) 4" (BRK) LF 0 0.11$        -$              -$            -$                     -$            -$              -$            -$                 -$            -$                 
PH 2 666 6170 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) 4" (SLD) LF 27196 0.11$        2,991.56$     0.12$          3,263.52$            0.10$          2,719.60$     0.14$          3,807.44$         2.00$          54,392.00$       
PH 2 666 6178 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) 8" (SLD) LF 206 0.23$        47.38$          0.32$          65.92$                 0.22$          45.32$          0.38$          78.28$             3.00$          618.00$            
PH 2 666 6182 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) 24" (SLD) LF 437 2.00$        874.00$        1.40$          611.80$               3.00$          1,311.00$     1.66$          725.42$            4.00$          1,748.00$         
PH 2 666 6184 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) (ARROW) EA 2 65.00$      130.00$        60.00$        120.00$               55.00$        110.00$        70.96$        141.92$            300.00$      600.00$            
PH 2 666 6192 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) (WORD) EA 2 75.00$      150.00$        70.00$        140.00$               65.00$        130.00$        82.78$        165.56$            300.00$      600.00$            
PH 2 666 6205 REFL PAV MRK TY II (Y) 4" (BRK) LF 2639 0.11$        290.29$        0.12$          316.68$               0.11$          290.29$        0.14$          369.46$            2.00$          5,278.00$         
PH 2 666 6207 REFL PAV MRK TY II (Y) 4" (SLD) LF 11581 0.11$        1,273.91$     0.12$          1,389.72$            0.11$          1,273.91$     0.14$          1,621.34$         2.00$          23,162.00$       
PH 2 666 6214 REFL PAV MRK TY II (Y) 24" (SLD) LF 190 2.00$        380.00$        1.40$          266.00$               3.00$          570.00$        1.66$          315.40$            4.00$          760.00$            
PH 2 666 6299 RE PM W / RET REQ TY I (W) 4" (BRK) (090MIL) LF 0 0.30$        -$              -$            -$                     -$            -$              -$            -$                 -$            -$                 
PH 2 666 6302 RE PM W / RET REQ TY I (W) 4" (SLD) (090MIL) LF 27196 0.30$        8,158.80$     0.27$          7,342.92$            0.31$          8,430.76$     0.32$          8,702.72$         2.00$          54,392.00$       
PH 2 666 6311 RE PM W / RET REQ TY I (Y) 4" (BRK) (090MIL) LF 2639 0.30$        791.70$        0.27$          712.53$               0.34$          897.26$        0.32$          844.48$            2.00$          5,278.00$         
PH 2 666 6314 RE PM W / RET REQ TY I (Y) 4" (SLD) (090MIL) LF 11581 0.30$        3,474.30$     0.27$          3,126.87$            0.32$          3,705.92$     0.32$          3,705.92$         2.00$          23,162.00$       
PH 2 672 6007 REFL PAV MRKR TY I-C  EA 10 5.00$        51.50$          6.00$          61.80$                 3.75$          38.63$          7.10$          73.13$             9.71$          100.00$            
PH 2 672 6009 REFL PAV MRKR TY II-A-A EA 361 5.00$        1,802.56$     4.50$          1,622.31$            3.75$          1,351.92$     5.32$          1,917.93$         10.01$        3,610.00$         
PH 2 672 6010 REFL PAV MRKR TY II-C-R EA 0 5.00$        -$              -$            -$                     -$            -$              -$            -$                 -$            -$                 
PH 2 677 6001 ELIM EXT PAV MRK & MRKS ( 4") LF 5318 1.00$        5,318.00$     1.00$          5,318.00$            0.70$          3,722.60$     1.18$          6,275.24$         4.00$          21,272.00$       
PH 2 677 6007 ELIM EXT PAV MRK & MRKS (24")  LF 84 4.00$        336.00$        4.30$          361.20$               5.00$          420.00$        5.09$          427.56$            5.00$          420.00$            

751,574.69$ 953,779.23$         865,762.01$ 1,081,463.30$  1,228,316.78$  TOTAL

AUSTIN MATERIALS APAC TEXAS ANGEL BROTHERS A STATUS CONST

PHASE 2 - Construction Cost Estimate
2" Overlay for Ronald Reagan - STA 138+05 To FM 3405

Williamson County
LONE STAR

































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   40.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

2015 Storage Tank Pollution Proposal; Annual Insurance Renewal FY17
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on extending annual policy for Third Party Liability, Corrective Action
and Clean-up Costs for the Storage Tank Pollution with Commerce And Industry Insurance Company for Fleet
Services.

Background
This reoccurring annual policy is required for three underground storage tanks.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Policy

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 08/18/2016 07:47 AM
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 08/18/2016 07:47 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 09:45 AM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 08/15/2016 10:27 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   41.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Award Bid 1606-098, Lease 227 Acres Agricultural Land at Blackland County Park
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Jewel Walker, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding Bid 1606 098, Lease 227 Acres Agricultural Land at
Blackland County Park to the best, highest bidder, Mr. Ross Emory Stromberg, Jr. for a total annual lease amount
of $20,500.00.

Background
The Williamson County Parks Department evaluated the respondents submitting the highest rent amount to ensure
receipt of all necessary completed forms and required information. Mr. Ross Emory Stromberg Jr. met the stated
minimum requirements with his submission and was the best, highest bidder with a total annual lease amount of
$20,500.00.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Recommendation Letter 
Bidsycn Bid Tabulation
Bid Tab
Lease Contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 09:45 AM
Form Started By: Jewel Walker Started On: 08/16/2016 08:08 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 





55

66

Bid #1606-098 - Lease 227 Acres Agricultural Land at Blackland Heritage County Park 

Creation Date   Jun 23, 2016 End Date Aug 3, 2016 3:30:00 PM CDT

Start Date Jul 12, 2016 11:51:00 AM CDT Awarded Date   Not Yet Awarded

1606-098--01-01   ATTACH ALL DOCUMENTS HERE 

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Davidson Brothers First Offer -   $51.00      1 / acre $51.00    Y Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:

Supplier Notes:

Emory Stromberg Farms First Offer -   $90.30      1 / acre $90.30    Y Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:

Supplier Notes:

Supplier Totals

  Davidson Brothers  $51.00    

 Bid Contact  Dennis L Davidson 
Ph 512-818-1206   

Fax 512-868-2938 

 Address  481 CR 106
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

  Emory Stromberg Farms  $90.30    

 Bid Contact  Emory Stromberg 
esfarm@icloud.com 
Ph 512-914-2826   

 Address  TAYLOR, TX 76574 

 Bid Notes   offering $90.30/acre for an annual total of 227 Acres @ $20,500 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
offering $90.30/acre for an annual total of 227 Acres @ $20,500 

**All bids/proposals submitted for the designated project are reflected on this tabulation sheet. However, the listing of the bid/proposal on this tabulation 

sheet shall not be construed as a comment on the responsiveness of such bid/proposal or as any indication that the agency accepts such bid/proposal as 

being responsive. The agency will make a determination as to the responsiveness of the vendor responses submitted based upon compliance with all 

applicable laws, purchasing guidelines and project documents, including but not limited to the project specifications and contract documents. The agency 

will notify the successful vendor upon award of the contract and, as according to the law, all bid/proposal responses received may be available for 

inspection at that time.

bid #1606-098 - Lease 227
Acres Agricultural Land at

Williamson County, Texas

8/16/2016 p. 1





























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   42.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Extend Mal Practice Insurance Contract
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Sydney Richardson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the renewal of Mal-Practice Insurance, Quote
1509-009, for the same pricing, terms and conditions as the existing Contract for the term of October 1, 2016 -
September 30, 2017, with Extraco Banks.

Background
This is the first extension of three (3) possible, one (1) year renewal options.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Renewal Form

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/17/2016 11:39 AM
Form Started By: Sydney Richardson Started On: 08/17/2016 08:23 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/17/2016 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   43.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Extend Metal Beam Guard Fence Contract
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Sydney Richardson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the renewal of Metal Beam Guard Fence, Contract
1507-002, for the same pricing, terms and conditions as the existing Contract, but with the addition of an updated
Work Plan (Attachment A) to include two additional road locations as well as On-Call Services for five additional
roads, for the term of September 8, 2016 - September 7, 2017 with RHB Construction.

Background
This is the first extension of two (2) possible, one (1) year renewal options.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Renewal Form
Form 1295

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/17/2016 11:39 AM
Form Started By: Sydney Richardson Started On: 08/17/2016 08:27 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/17/2016 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   44.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Approve purchase of precast box culverts per Buyboard Contract 462-14
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Jewel Walker, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving purchase of precast box culverts per Buyboard
Contract 462 14 between Williamson County Road and Bridge and Fiquay for a total purchase amount of
$84,274.00.

Background
Williamson County Road and Bridge requires purchase of 300 4'x3' precast box culverts and 200 6'x3' precast box
culverts pipe material to support Williamson County Road 240. Per the quote from Fuquay, the total purchase
amount is $84,274.00. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Vendor Quote per Buyboard Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 12:09 PM
Form Started By: Jewel Walker Started On: 08/18/2016 07:36 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   45.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Debt Service Fund Line Item Transfer 08-23-2016
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for the Debt Service Fund:

Background
To recognize the proceeds and the associated expenditures for 2016 Limited Tax Refunding.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0600.0600.006621 06 Unlimited Tax Refunding-Int $4,196.91

To 0600.0600.004098 Pmt to Refunding Escrow Agent $2,623.66

To 0600.0600.006638 14 Limited Park Bonds-Int $1,573.25

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/17/2016 11:38 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 08/16/2016 02:43 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/17/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   46.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Debt Service Fund Budget Amendment 08-23-2016
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenue for the Debt
Service Fund:

Background
To recognize the proceeds and the associated expenditures for the 2016 Limited Tax Refunding.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0600.0000.370400 Proceeds fm Bond/CO Issuances $37,980,000.00

0600.0000.370401 Premium fm Bond/CO Issuances $6,616,600.65

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/17/2016 11:38 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 08/16/2016 02:29 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/17/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   47.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Debt Service Fund Budget Amendment 08-23-2016
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for the
Debt Service Fund:

Background
To recognize the proceeds and the associated expenditures for the 2016 Limited Tax Refunding.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0600.0600.004098 Pymt to Refunding Escrow Agent $44,134,898.33

0600.0600.004099 Bond Issuance Cost $461,702.32

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/17/2016 11:38 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 08/16/2016 02:35 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/17/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   48.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Parks Donations BA 8-23-2016
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenues for Park
Donations.

Background
Donations include $350.00 for the memorial tree program and $16.00 for firewood from various patrons.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.367403 Park Donations $366.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/17/2016 11:38 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 08/16/2016 01:49 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/17/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   49.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Parks Donations BA 8-23-2016
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment acknowledge additional expenditures for Park
Donations:

Background
Donations include $350.00 for the memorial tree program and $16.00 for firewood from various patrons.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0510.003670 Use of Donations $366.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/17/2016 11:38 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 08/16/2016 02:06 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/17/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   50.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

SO Donations BA 08-23-2016
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenues for Sheriff's
Office Donations:

Background
Donations include $452.31 from the G21 Car and Bike Show.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.367400 Donations $452.31

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/17/2016 11:38 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 08/16/2016 02:14 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/17/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   51.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

SO Donations BA 08-23-2016
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for the
Use of Victim's Assistance Donations:

Background
Donations include $452.31 from the G21 Car and Bike Show.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0560.003671 V.A. Donations $452.31

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/17/2016 11:38 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 08/16/2016 02:17 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/17/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   52.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Discuss Kaufman Loop.
e) Discuss Project Deliver
f) Project Fiji
g) Leander Medical Center
h) Leander/Reagan TIRZ

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 10:21 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 08/18/2016 10:20 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   53.           
Meeting Date: 08/23/2016  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for SH 195 
b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 project.
c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
d) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: SW Bypass
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Neenah Blvd.
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Tradesman Park.
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 258
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Inner Loop.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
m) Discuss the acquisition of real property for DB Wood Rd. (Sneed Loop)
n) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests on CR 240. 
o) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
p) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Bill Pickett Trail.
q) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Arterial H
r) Discuss the acquisition of easements on the Forest North project.
s) Discuss potential acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
t) Discuss utilities for CR 305 at IH 35 and Reagan at IH35 projects.
u) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
v) Discuss the acquisition of easement interests for CR 351.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss the proposed sale of portion of county property on Inner Loop opposite Maintenance Building.
c) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way
d) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd
e) Discuss abandonment of CR359. 
f) Discuss proposed sale of an easement to Enterprise Crude Pipeline LLC.

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount



Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/18/2016 10:21 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 08/18/2016 10:18 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/18/2016 


	Agenda
	line item transfer to cover advertisement for remainder of the FY
	WCEMS Philips Event Review Pro upgrade
	Child Welfare Fund Line Item Transfer 08-23-2016
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Road and Bridge
	Line Item Transfer
	Line item transfers from printed forms, books, binders
	Treasurer Finance Report July 2016
	ATT_2016 July TR
	Acceptance of Donation
	Asset Transfer
	ATT_Asset Transfer
	Asset Transfer
	ATT_Asset Transfer
	Asset Transfer
	ATT_Asset Transfer
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the revised plat for the Brushy Bend Park Lot 95 subdivision - Pct 1
	ATT_Brushy Bend Park Lot 95
	2016-08-03 - Replat - Brushy Bend Park Lot 95
	Lot 95 re-plat pg 1 8-2.pdf

	2016-08-04 - Replat (Sheet 2) - Brushy Bend Park Lot 95002.pdf

	Recognition of Shirley Merkord upon retirement 39.66 years
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
	CR 110 South Supplemental Utility Agreement
	ATT_CR 110 S Seminole Suppl Utility Agreement
	2006 Road Bond Transfers 
	ATT_Memo 2006 RB Transfers 
	Williamson County Expo Center P418 - Change Order 15
	ATT_Expo - Change Order 15
	ATT_Expo Budget Summary
	CR 351- Letter Agreement
	ATT_Clement Letter Agreement
	CR 111 Contract
	ATT_Cockrum Contract
	Public Hearing for Name Change of CR 457 to Hardi Rd
	ATT_Hardi Rd
	Action Item for CR 457 road name change
	Public Hearing for Name Change of FM 685 to Chris Kelley Blvd
	ATT_Chris Kelley Blvd
	Action Item for Road Name Change of FM 685 to Chris Kelley Blvd
	order general election to be held on november 8 2016
	ATT_Order of Election
	appointment of election judges and alternate judges for term 9 1 2016 thru 8 31 2017
	ATT_Order Approve Appt of J_AJ
	ATT_student election clerk flyer
	establish central counting station for election to be held on 11 8 2016
	ATT_Order Estab Cent Cnt Stn
	Grant Request
	ATT_TCEQ Grant Guidelines
	ATT_TCEQ Grant Application
	Forms 1-4

	ATT_TCEQ Grant Budget
	Williamson County Local Emergency Planning Committee Membership
	ATT_LEPC Membership 08-16
	FY 17 Budget Discussion
	budget.order
	ATT_proposed.b.o.
	Accountant for Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization Fiscal Agent Agreement
	ATT_Campo Accountant
	Budget Amendment for Campo Accountant
	Campo Accountant Budget Amendment
	Brycomm Fiber Maintenance Contract
	ATT_Fiber Contract
	Copy of Attachment A Pricing.pdf
	Unit Cabling (OSP)
	Cabling Services Pricing


	Awarding Bid 1607-101 Milling & Overlay Ronald Reagan Blvd
	ATT_Award Letter
	ATT_Bid Tab Phase 1
	ATT_Bid Tab Phase 2
	ATT_contract
	2015 Storage Tank Pollution Proposal_ Annual Insurance Renewal FY17
	ATT_Policy
	Award Bid 1606-098, Lease 227 Acres Agricultural Land at Blackland County Park
	ATT_Recommendation Letter 
	ATT_Bidsycn Bid Tabulation
	ATT_Bid Tab
	ATT_Lease Contract 
	Extend Mal Practice Insurance Contract
	ATT_Renewal Form
	Extend Metal Beam Guard Fence Contract
	ATT_Renewal Form
	ATT_Form 1295
	Approve purchase of precast box culverts per Buyboard Contract 462-14
	ATT_Vendor Quote per Buyboard Contract
	Debt Service Fund Line Item Transfer 08-23-2016
	Debt Service Fund Budget Amendment 08-23-2016
	Debt Service Fund Budget Amendment 08-23-2016
	Parks Donations BA 8-23-2016
	Parks Donations BA 8-23-2016
	SO Donations BA 08-23-2016
	SO Donations BA 08-23-2016
	Economic Development
	Executive Session

